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The information in this preliminary prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is not complete and may be changed. This
preliminary prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are not an offer to sell these securities and are not soliciting an
offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION
PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 2012
Prospectus Supplement

(To Prospectus dated June 28, 2012)

Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated

% Senior Notes due 2022

We are offering $ of our % Senior Notes due 2022. The notes will mature on , 2022. The notes will bear interest at an
annual rate of %, subject to adjustment from time to time if the credit rating assigned to the notes is downgraded (or subsequently upgraded)
under the circumstances described in this prospectus supplement. Interest on the notes will be payable on and of each
year, beginning on , 2013.

We may redeem the notes, at any time in whole or from time to time in part, at the redemption prices described in this prospectus supplement in
Description of the Notes Optional Redemption. If a Change of Control Triggering Event (as defined herein) occurs, we will be required to offer
to repurchase the notes from holders on terms described in this prospectus supplement in Description of the Notes Change of Control.

The notes will be our unsecured obligations and will rank equally in right of payment with our existing and future unsubordinated indebtedness.
The notes will be effectively subordinated to our secured indebtedness, if any, to the extent of the collateral securing such indebtedness, and to
all indebtedness and other liabilities of our subsidiaries.

The notes will be issued in registered form only in minimum denominations of $2,000 and multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.
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Investing in the notes involves risks. See _Risk Factors beginning on page S-18 of this prospectus supplement
and beginning on page 17 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011.

Per Note Total
Public offering price(1) % $
Underwriting discounts % $
Proceeds, before expenses, to Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated(1) % $

(1) Plus accrued interest from , 2012 if settlement occurs after that date.
Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission or any other regulatory body has approved or
disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete.
Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The underwriters expect to deliver the notes to purchasers through the book-entry delivery system of The Depository Trust Company and its
participants on or about ,2012.

Joint Book-Running Managers

Barclays J.P. Morgan Wells Fargo Securities

,2012
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You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying
prospectus. We have not, and the underwriters have not, authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. We are
not, and the underwriters are not, making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale of these securities is
not permitted. This document may only be used where it is legal to sell these securities. You should assume that the information in this
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is accurate only as of the date on the cover page of this prospectus supplement
and that any information we have incorporated by reference is accurate only as of the date of the document incorporated by reference.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which contains the terms of this offering of notes. The second part is
the prospectus dated June 28, 2012, which is part of our Registration Statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 333-182399).

This prospectus supplement may add to, update or change the information in the accompanying prospectus. If information in this prospectus
supplement is inconsistent with information in the accompanying prospectus, this prospectus supplement will apply and will supersede that
information in the accompanying prospectus.

It is important for you to read and consider all information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus in making your investment decision. You should also read and consider the information in the documents to which we
have referred you in Where You Can Find More Information in the accompanying prospectus.

No person is authorized to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained or incorporated by reference in this
prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus or any free writing prospectus we may provide to you and, if given or made, such
information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized. Neither the delivery of this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus, nor any sale made hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change in
our affairs since the date of this prospectus supplement, or that the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus
supplement or the accompanying prospectus is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of such information.

The distribution of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and the offering of the notes in certain jurisdictions may be
restricted by law. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an offer of any of the notes or an invitation on
behalf of us or the underwriters or any of them to subscribe to or purchase any of the notes, and may not be used for or in connection with an
offer or solicitation by anyone, in any jurisdiction in which such an offer or solicitation is not authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful
to make such an offer or solicitation. See Underwriting (Conflicts of Interest).

References in this prospectus supplement to $, dollars and U.S. dollars are to the currency of the United States of America.

iii
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain statements in this prospectus supplement and the documents incorporated by reference herein or in the accompanying prospectus

regarding, among other things, future financial results and performance, achievements and plans and objectives may constitute forward-looking
statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act. Those statements include trend analyses and other information relative to markets for

our services and trends in our operations or financial results as well as other statements that can be identified by the use of forward-looking

language such as may, should, believes, expects, anticipates, plans, estimates, intends, projects, goals, objectives, or other
Our actual results, performance or achievements could be materially different from the results expressed in, or implied by, those forward-looking
statements.

Those statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors, including but not limited to the risks described in this prospectus
supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein or therein. We discuss those risks, uncertainties
and other factors (1) in this prospectus supplement in Risk Factors ; the notes to consolidated financial statements; and elsewhere, (2) in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 in Item 1A. Risk Factors; Item 7. Management s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations; Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk; Item 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements; and elsewhere, (3) in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended September 30, 2012 in Item 2. Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations;

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk; and elsewhere, and (4) in the other reports we file under the Exchange Act.
When considering those forward-looking statements, you should keep in mind the risks, uncertainties and other cautionary statements made in
this prospectus supplement, any accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference. Important factors that could cause
actual results to differ from those in our forward-looking statements include (without limitation):

the effect of political, economic and market conditions and geopolitical events;

the logistical and other challenges inherent in operating in numerous different countries;

the actions and initiatives of current and potential competitors;

the level and volatility of real estate prices, interest rates, currency values and other market indices;

the outcome of pending litigation;

the impact of current, pending and future legislation and regulation; and

other risks identified in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and subsequently filed Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, as the
same may be updated from time to time by our future filings under the Exchange Act, all of which are incorporated by reference into
this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus.

You should also carefully review other reports that we file with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC.

Accordingly, we caution our readers not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date on which they
are made. Jones Lang LaSalle expressly disclaims any obligation or undertaking to update or revise any forward-looking statements to reflect
any changes in events or circumstances or in its expectations or results.
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information appearing elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the

accompanying prospectus. Since it is a summary, this section does not contain all the information that you should consider before investing in

the notes. You should carefully read the entire prospectus supplement, including the section entitled Risk Factors, the accompanying

prospectus and the documents we have filed with the SEC that are incorporated by reference herein and therein prior to making an investment

decision. In this prospectus supplement, unless otherwise stated or the context otherwise requires, the terms the terms we, us,  our,
ours,  Jones Lang LaSalle, the Company andthe Firm refer to Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated and its subsidiaries.

Company Overview

Jones Lang LaSalle is a financial and professional services firm specializing in real estate. We offer integrated services delivered by expert
teams worldwide to clients seeking increased value by owning, occupying or investing in real estate. We have over 200 corporate offices
worldwide and operations in more than 1,000 locations in 70 countries. We have approximately 47,000 employees, including 27,100 employees
whose costs our clients reimburse. We offer comprehensive integrated real estate and investment management services on a local, regional and
global basis to owner, occupier and investor clients. We are an industry leader in property and corporate facilities management services, with a
portfolio of approximately 2.6 billion square feet worldwide as of September 30, 2012. LaSalle Investment Management, a wholly owned
member of the Jones Lang LaSalle group, is one of the world s largest and most diversified real estate investment management firms, with $47
billion of assets under management as of September 30, 2012.

In 2011, we generated revenue of $3.6 billion across our four business segments, a 23% increase from 2010, and in the nine months ended
September 30, 2012 we generated revenue of $2.7 billion, a 10% increase from the nine months ended September 30, 2011.

The broad range of real estate services we offer includes:

Agency leasing

Tenant representation

Property management

Facilities management / outsourcing

Project and development management / construction
Valuations

Consulting
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Hotel advisory
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We offer these services locally, regionally and globally to real estate owners, investors and occupiers for a variety of property types, including:

Offices Multi-family residential and military housing
Hotels Critical environments and data centers
Industrial properties Sports facilities

Retail properties Cultural facilities

Healthcare and laboratory facilities Transportation centers

Individual regions and markets may focus on different property types to a greater or lesser extent depending on local requirements, market
conditions and the opportunities we perceive.

We work for a broad range of clients who represent a wide variety of industries and are based in markets throughout the world. Our clients vary
greatly in size. They include for-profit and not-for-profit entities of all kinds, public-private partnerships and governmental (public sector)
entities. Increasingly, we are offering services to middle-market companies seeking to outsource real estate services. Through our LaSalle
Investment Management subsidiary, we invest for clients on a global basis in both publicly traded real estate securities and private real estate
assets.

We have grown our business by expanding our client base and the range of our services and products, both organically and through a series of
strategic acquisitions and mergers. Our extensive global platform and in-depth knowledge of local real estate markets enable us to serve as a
single-source provider of solutions for the full spectrum of real estate needs of our clients. We first began to establish this network of services
across the globe through the 1999 merger of the Jones Lang Wootton companies (founded in England in 1783) with those of LaSalle Partners
Incorporated (founded in the United States in 1968). Our acquisition in 2011 of King Sturge, a United Kingdom-based international property
consultancy, further extends our historical roots back to its founding in 1760.

Business Segments

We manage and report our operations as four business segments. We manage and report our real estate services operations geographically in
three business segments, consisting of (1) the Americas, (2) Europe, Middle East and Africa, or EMEA, and (3) Asia Pacific. Our fourth
business segment, Investment Management, offers investment management services on a global basis and is conducted through LaSalle
Investment Management. These segments accounted for 42%, 27%, 23% and 8%, respectively, of our 2011 revenue of $3.6 billion and 45%,
26%, 22% and 7%, respectively, of our revenue of $2.7 billion for the nine months ended September 30, 2012.

Real Estate Services: Americas, EMEA and Asia Pacific

To address the needs of real estate owners and occupiers, we provide a full range of integrated property, project management and transaction
services locally, regionally and globally through our Americas, EMEA and Asia Pacific operating segments. We organize our real estate services
according to five major product categories:

Leasing Services;

Property and Facilities Management;

Project and Development Services;
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Capital Markets and Hotels; and

Advisory, Consulting and Other Services.
Leasing Services

Agency Leasing Services executes marketing and leasing programs on behalf of investors, developers, property companies and public entities to
secure tenants and negotiate leases with terms that reflect our clients best interests. In 2011, we completed approximately 15,950 agency leasing
transactions representing approximately 198 million square feet of space.

Tenant Representation Services establishes strategic alliances with clients to deliver ongoing assistance to meet their real estate needs, and to
help them evaluate and execute transactions to meet their occupancy requirements. We assist clients by defining space requirements, identifying
suitable alternatives, recommending appropriate occupancy solutions, and negotiating lease and ownership terms with landlords. We help our
clients lower their real estate costs, minimize real estate occupancy risks, improve occupancy control and flexibility, and create more productive
office environments. In 2011, we completed approximately 12,960 tenant representation transactions representing approximately 349 million
square feet of space.

Property and Facilities Management

Property Management Services provides on-site management services to real estate owners for office, industrial, retail and specialty properties.
During 2011, we provided on-site property management services for properties totaling approximately 1.2 billion square feet.

Integrated Facilities Management Services provides comprehensive portfolio and property management services to corporations and institutions
that outsource the management of the real estate they occupy. Properties under management range from corporate headquarters to industrial
complexes. During 2011, Integrated Facilities Management Services managed approximately 855 million square feet of real estate for its clients.

We also provide lease administration and auditing services, helping clients to centralize their lease management processes. We assist these
clients by reducing costs associated with incorrect lease charges, right-sizing their portfolios through lease options, identifying underutilized
assets and ensuring Sarbanes-Oxley compliance to mitigate risk.

In the United States, we provide Mobile Engineering Services to banks and other clients with large portfolios of sites. Rather than using multiple
vendors to perform facility services, these companies hire Jones Lang LaSalle to provide HVAC, electrical and plumbing services, and general
interior repair and maintenance.

Project and Development Services

Project and Development Services provides a variety of services to tenants of leased space, owners in self-occupied buildings and owners of real
estate investments. These include conversion management, move management, construction management and strategic occupancy planning
services. Project and Development Services frequently manages relocation and build-out initiatives for clients of our Property Management
Services, Integrated Facilities Management Services and Tenant Representation Services units. Project and Development Services also manages
all aspects of development and renovation of commercial projects for our clients, including in some cases as a general contractor. Additionally,
we provide these services to public-sector clients, particularly to military and government entities and educational institutions, primarily in the
United States and to a more limited but growing extent in other countries. In EMEA, we provide fit-out and refurbishment services under the
Tetris brand, which we retained from an acquisition that our French business previously made.

S-3
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Capital Markets Services includes institutional property sales and acquisitions, real estate financings, private equity placements, portfolio
advisory activities, and corporate finance advice and execution. We are also a Freddie Mac Program Plus® Seller/Servicer and operate a
multi-family lending and commercial loan servicing platform. Real Estate Investment Banking Services includes sourcing capital, both in the
form of equity and debt, derivatives structuring and other traditional investment banking services designed to assist investor and corporate
clients in maximizing the value of their real estate.

We also deliver Capital Markets Services for hotel and hospitality assets and portfolios on a global basis including investment sales, mergers and
acquisitions, and financing. We provide services to assets that span the hospitality spectrum: luxury properties; resorts; select service and budget
hotels; golf courses; theme parks; casinos; spas; and pubs.

We provide Value Recovery Services to owners, investors and occupiers to help them analyze the impact of a possible financial downturn on
their assets and identify solutions that allow them to respond decisively. In this area, we address the operational and occupancy needs of banks
and insurance companies that are merging with or acquiring other institutions. We assist banks and insurance companies with challenged assets
and liabilities on their balance sheets by providing valuations, asset management, loan servicing and disposition services. We provide
receivership services and special asset servicing capabilities to lenders, loan servicers and financial institutions that need help managing
defaulted real estate assets. In addition, we provide valuation, asset management and disposition services to government entities to maximize the
value of owned securities and assets acquired from failed financial institutions or from government relief programs. We also assist owners by
identifying potentially distressed properties and the major occupiers who are facing challenges.

Advisory, Consulting and Other Services

Valuation Services provides clients with professional valuation services and helps them determine market values for office, retail, industrial and
mixed-use properties. Such services may involve valuing a single property or a global portfolio of multiple property types. We conduct
valuations, which typically involve commercial property, for a variety of purposes, including acquisitions, dispositions, debt and equity
financings, mergers and acquisitions, securities offerings (including initial public offerings) and privatization initiatives. Clients include
occupiers, investors and financing sources from the public and private sectors. For the most part, our valuation specialists provide services
outside of the United States.

Consulting Services delivers innovative, results-driven real estate solutions that align strategically and tactically with clients business objectives.
We provide clients with specialized, value-added real estate consulting services in such areas as mergers and acquisitions, occupier portfolio
strategy, workplace solutions, location advisory, financial optimization strategies, organizational strategy and Six Sigma process solutions.

We also provide Advisory Services for hotels, including hotel valuations and appraisals, acquisition advice, asset management, strategic
planning, management contract negotiation, consulting, industry research and project and development services for asset types spanning the
hospitality spectrum.

We provide Energy and Sustainability Services to occupiers and investors to assist them in developing their corporate sustainability strategies,
greening their real estate portfolios, reducing their energy consumption and their carbon footprint, upgrading building performance by managing
Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) construction or retrofits and providing sustainable building operations management.
We have over 1,170 LEED-accredited professionals and have provided over 20,000 facilities with specialized energy
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evaluation services. In 2011, we documented $105 million in energy savings for our clients and reduced their greenhouse gas emissions by
587,000 metric tons.

Investment Management

Our global real estate investment management business that we operate under the brand name of LaSalle Investment Management provides
investment management services to institutional investors and high-net-worth individuals. As of September 30, 2012, LaSalle Investment
Management managed $47 billion of public real estate securities and private real estate assets, making us one of the world s largest managers of
institutional capital invested in real estate assets and securities.

LaSalle Investment Management provides clients with a broad range of real estate investment products and services in the public and private
capital markets. We design these products and services to meet the differing strategic, risk/return and liquidity requirements of individual clients.
The range of investment alternatives includes private investments in multiple real estate property types (including office, retail, industrial, health
care and multi-family residential). We act either through investment funds that LaSalle Investment Management manages or through single
client account relationships ( separate accounts ). We also offer indirect public investments, primarily in publicly traded real estate investment
trusts ( REITs ) and other real estate equities.

We maintain an extensive real estate research department whose dedicated professionals monitor real estate and capital market conditions
around the world to enhance current investment decisions and identify future opportunities. In addition to drawing on public sources for
information, our research department utilizes the extensive local presence of Jones Lang LaSalle professionals throughout the world to gather
and share proprietary insight into local market conditions.

The investment and capital origination activities of our investment management business have grown increasingly global. We have invested in
direct real estate assets in 21 countries across the globe, as well as in public real estate companies traded on all major stock exchanges. We
expect that cross-border investment management activities, both fund raising and investing, will continue to grow.

Private Investments in Real Estate Properties

In serving our investment management clients, LaSalle Investment Management is responsible for the acquisition, management, leasing,
financing and divestiture of real estate investments across a broad range of real estate property types. LaSalle Investment Management launched
its first institutional investment fund in 1979 and currently has a series of commingled investment funds, including 10 funds that invest in assets
in the Americas, 11 funds that invest in assets located in Europe and nine funds that invest in assets in Asia Pacific. LaSalle Investment
Management also maintains separate account relationships with investors for whom we manage private real estate investments. As of
September 30, 2012, LaSalle Investment Management had approximately $36.1 billion in assets under management in commingled funds and
separate accounts.

Some investors prefer to partner with investment managers willing to co-invest their own funds to more closely align the interests of the investor
and the investment manager. We believe that our ability to co-invest funds alongside the investments of clients funds will continue to be an
important factor in maintaining and continually improving our competitive position. We believe our co-investment strategy strengthens our
ability to continue to raise capital for new real estate investments or real estate funds. At September 30, 2012, we had a total of $295.5 million of
investments in co-investments.

We may engage in merchant banking activities in appropriate circumstances. These involve making investments of the Firm s capital to acquire
properties in order to seed investment management funds before they have been offered to clients.

S-5
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LaSalle Investment Management also offers clients the ability to invest in separate accounts focused on public real estate equity. We invest the
capital of these clients principally in publicly traded securities of REITs and property company equities. As of September 30, 2012, LaSalle
Investment Management had approximately $10.6 billion of assets under management in these types of investments.

Competition and Industry Trends
Competition

As the result of our significant growth over the previous decade, we are now one of the two largest real estate services and investment
management providers on a global basis. CBRE Group, Inc. is the other largest firm in the industry. We believe that the other similar global
providers are significantly smaller in terms of revenues than the two of us.

Although there has been, and we expect will continue to be, consolidation within our industry, the totality of real estate services constituting the
industry remains very large and as a whole the provision of these services remains highly diverse and fragmented. Accordingly, since we
provide a broad range of commercial real estate and investment management services across many geographies, we face significant competition
in many different ways on an international, regional and local level. Depending on the service, we also face competition from other real estate
service providers, some of which may not traditionally be thought of as such, including institutional lenders, insurance companies, investment
banking firms, investment managers, accounting firms, technology firms, firms providing outsourcing services of various types (including
technology or building products) and companies that self-provide their real estate services with in-house capabilities. While these competitors
may be global firms that claim to have service competencies similar to ours, many are local or regional firms which, although substantially
smaller in overall size, may be larger in a specific local or regional market.

Industry Trends

Recovering But Still Uncertain Economic Conditions. Since 2010, commercial real estate markets have broadly recovered around the world,
although at different speeds and different levels of strength. Commercial values in most markets have been rising, though at varying rates of
growth. Cross-border transaction volumes were nearly back to the levels of the previous cycle by the end of 2010, and continued to increase in
2011. Beginning in the second half of 2011 and continuing into 2012, however, additional uncertainty has been injected into the markets by the
political and economic challenges that arose within the European Union, particularly as they influenced the credit quality of sovereign bonds
issued by various European countries and the stability and liquidity of European banks. Additionally, unemployment, pressure on residential
prices and political gridlock in the United States continued to tamp down economic recovery, although there have been more recent signs of
relative improvement. Due to the continuing uncertainties, a significant weight of equity capital has been targeting the most high quality prime
real estate assets across all sectors, with prime yields continuing to compress due to the low supply of high quality assets to meet investor
demand. Prime capital values have been rising over the last two years, most notably in many of the world s top office markets. Leasing
conditions also have broadly improved worldwide although progress continues to trail the recovery in global capital markets.

Increasing Demand for Global Services and Globalization of Capital Flows. Many corporations based in countries around the world have
pursued growth opportunities in international markets. Many are striving to control costs by outsourcing or offshoring non-core business
activities. Both trends have increased the demand for global real estate services, including facilities management, tenant representation and
leasing, property and energy management services. We believe that these trends will favor real estate service providers with the capability to
provide services and consistently high service levels in multiple markets around the world. The
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highly competitive marketplace for the services we provide, combined with financial pressures experienced by certain of our competitors have,
however, negatively impacted fees within some of our service lines.

Additionally, real estate capital flows have become increasingly global, as more assets are marketed internationally and as more investors seek
real estate investment opportunities beyond their own borders. This trend has created new opportunities for investment managers equipped to
facilitate international real estate capital flows and execute cross-border real estate transactions.

Growth of Outsourcing. In recent years outsourcing of professional real estate services has increased substantially, as corporations have focused
corporate resources on core competencies. Although some continue to unbundle and separate the sources of their real estate services, large users
of commercial real estate services continue to demonstrate an overall preference for working with single-source service providers able to operate
locally, regionally and globally. The ability to offer a full range of services on this scale requires significant corporate infrastructure investment,
including information technology and personnel training. Smaller regional and local real estate service firms, with limited resources, are less
able to make such investments. In addition, public and other non-corporate users of real estate, including government agencies and health and
educational institutions, have begun to outsource real estate activities as a means of reducing costs. As a result, we believe there continues to be
significant growth opportunities for firms like ours that can provide integrated real estate services across many geographic markets.

Alignment of Interests of Investors and Investment Managers. Institutional investors continue to allocate significant portions of their
investment capital to real estate. Many investors have shown a desire to commit their capital to investment managers willing to co-invest their
own capital in specific real estate investments or real estate funds. In addition, investors are increasingly requiring that fees paid to investment
managers be more closely aligned with investment performance. As a result, we believe that investment managers with co-investment capital,
such as LaSalle Investment Management, will have an advantage in attracting real estate investment capital. In addition, co-investment may
bring the opportunity to provide additional services related to the acquisition, financing, property management, leasing and disposition of such
investments.

We expect institutional capital to continue to flow into real estate as many institutional funds are currently under-allocated to real estate as an
asset class. We also are seeing institutional investors begin to consolidate their real estate portfolios, moving away from the spread of smaller
managers assembled over the last cycle and towards larger managers such as LaSalle Investment Management.

Industry Consolidation and Other Trends. We believe that consolidation in our industry will continue as the larger, more financially and
operationally stable companies will gain market share and become increasingly more capable of servicing the needs of global clients. We also
believe that developed countries will be favored for new investment as the risk appetite by investors remains conservative. Additionally,
selecting service providers with the best reputation for governance and ethics will become increasingly important as operators and investors will
seek to avoid the significant potential costs and reputational issues associated with compliance missteps, such as violations of the U.S. Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act or the U.K. Bribery Act.

Competitive Differentiators

We believe that the key value drivers we list below create several competitive differentiators. These form the basis of our market positioning as
the leading firm of choice for clients seeking an integrated financial and professional services firm specializing in real estate on a global basis.

Integrated Global Services. By combining a wide range of high-quality, complementary services and delivering them at consistently high service
levels globally through wholly owned offices with directly employed personnel we can develop and implement real estate strategies that meet the
increasingly complex and
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far-reaching needs of our clients. We also believe that we have secured an established business presence in the world s principal real estate
markets, with the result that we can grow revenue without a proportionate increase in infrastructure costs. With operations in more than 1,000
locations in 70 countries on six continents, we have in-depth knowledge of local and regional markets and can provide a full range of real estate
services around the globe. This geographic coverage, combined with the ability and willingness of our people to communicate and connect with
each other across a common infrastructure platform, positions us to serve the needs of our multinational clients and manage investment capital
on a global basis. We anticipate that our cross-selling potential across geographies and product lines will continue to develop new revenue
sources for multiple business units within Jones Lang LaSalle. We also anticipate that over time we will continue to develop expanded service
offerings that are complementary, or adjacent, to our current offerings.

Industry-Leading Research and Knowledge Building; Use of the Internet. We invest in and rely on comprehensive top-down and bottom-up
research to support and guide the development of real estate and investment strategy for our clients. We have approximately 330 research
professionals who gather data and cover market and economic conditions around the world. Research also plays a key role in keeping colleagues
throughout the organization attuned to important events and changing conditions in world markets. We facilitate the dissemination of this
information to colleagues through our company-wide intranet. We are also devising new approaches through technology, including the use of
the Internet and developing social media techniques, to make our research, services and property offerings more readily available to clients.

Client Relationship Management. We support our ability to deliver superior service to our clients through our ongoing investments in client
relationship management and account management. Our goal is to provide each client with a single point of contact at our firm, an individual
who is answerable to, and accountable for, all the activities we undertake for the client. We believe that we enhance superior client service
through best practices in client relationship management, the practice of seeking and acting on regular client feedback, and recognizing each
client s own definition of excellence.

Our client-driven focus enables us to develop long-term relationships with real estate investors and occupiers. By developing these relationships,
we are able to generate repeat business and create recurring revenue sources. In many cases, we establish strategic alliances with clients whose
ongoing service needs mesh with our ability to deliver fully integrated real estate services across multiple business units and office locations. We
support our relationship focus with an employee compensation and evaluation system designed to reward client relationship building, teamwork
and quality performance, in addition to revenue development.

Consistent Service Delivery and Culture. We believe that our globally coordinated investments in research, technology, people and innovation,
combined with the fact that our offices are wholly owned (rather than franchised) and our professionals are directly employed, enable us to
develop, share and continually evaluate best practices across our global organization. We also believe these attributes allow us to promote a
culture of internal communication and connectivity and of integrity that is unparalleled in our industry. As a result, we are able to deliver the
same consistently high levels of client service and operational excellence substantially wherever our clients real estate investment and services
needs exist.

Based on our general industry knowledge and specific client feedback, we believe we are recognized as an industry leader in technology. We
possess the capability to provide sophisticated information technology systems on a global basis to serve our clients and support our employees.
For example, FutureView (sm), our global portfolio optimization tool, allows corporate real estate teams with geographically diverse portfolios
to identify potential rent savings by comparing their lease obligations to our firm s sophisticated local market forecasts. OneView by Jones Lang
LaSalle (sm), our client extranet technology, provides clients with detailed and comprehensive insight into their portfolios, the markets in which
they operate and the services we provide to them.

For our Energy and Sustainability Services business we have developed four industry leading technology platforms designed to help our clients
reduce their environmental footprint and energy costs. We are also in the
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process of implementing global integrated systems for finance, human resources, client relationship management and securities management and
trading systems for our investment management business.

We believe that our investments in research, technology, people and thought leadership position our firm as a leading innovator in our industry.
Our various research initiatives investigate emerging trends and help us anticipate future conditions and shape new services to benefit our

clients. Professionals in our Consulting Services practices identify and respond to shifting market and business trends to address changing client
needs and opportunities. LaSalle Investment Management relies on our comprehensive investigation of global real estate and capital markets to
develop new investment products and services tailored to the specific investment goals and risk/return objectives of our clients. We believe that
our commitment to innovation helps us secure and maintain profitable long-term relationships with the clients we target: the world s leading real
estate owners, occupiers and investors.

We have a patented process for a System and Method for Evaluating Real Estate Financing Structures that assists clients with determining the
optimal financing structure for controlling their real estate assets, including, for example, whether a client should own a particular asset, lease
the asset, or control the asset by means of some other financing structure.

Maximizing Values of Real Estate Portfolios. To maximize the values of our real estate investments, LaSalle Investment Management
capitalizes on its strategic research insights and local market knowledge to develop an integrated approach that leads to innovative solutions and
value enhancement. Our global strategic perspective allows us to assess pricing trends for real estate and know which investors worldwide are
investing actively. This gives us an advantageous perspective on implementing buying and selling strategies. During hold periods, our local
market research allows us to assess the potential for cash flow enhancement in our clients assets based on an informed opinion of rental-rate
trends. When combined, these two perspectives provide us with an optimal view that leads to timely execution and translates into superior
investment performance.

Strong Brand. In 2008, we introduced a new global brand positioning and visual identity to further differentiate us from our competitors. Based
on evidence provided by marketing surveys we have commissioned, the extensive coverage we receive in top-tier business publications, the
major awards we receive in many categories of real estate, sustainability and ethics, as well as our significant, long-standing client relationships,
we believe that large corporations and institutional investors and occupiers of real estate recognize Jones Lang LaSalle s ability to reliably create
value in changing market conditions. Our reputation is based on our deep industry knowledge, excellence in service delivery, integrity and our
global provision of high-quality, professional real estate and investment management services. We believe that the combined strength of the
Jones Lang LaSalle and LaSalle Investment Management brands represents a significant advantage when we pursue new business opportunities
and is also a major motivation for talented people to join us around the world.

Financial Strength. We focus on maintaining financial performance metrics, particularly our leverage and interest coverage ratios, that will
allow us to maintain investment grade financial ratings. We believe that the confidence in the financial strength of long-term service providers
has become increasingly important to our clients, particularly in light of the global recession and the volatility of the capital markets in its
aftermath. We believe that clients are increasingly making financial strength one of the more important criteria when they are selecting real
estate service providers. Accordingly, our ability to present a superior financial condition distinguishes us as we compete for business.

We also believe that our geographic dispersion and the diversity of our service offerings across the globe provide a diversification of the sources
of our revenues that reduces the overall inherent volatility of operating a real estate services business and therefore an additional measure of
financial stability relative to other firms that are only local or regional and therefore must rely on the strength of fewer different markets.
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Global Strategic Priorities

To continue to create new value for our clients, shareholders and employees, we have identified five strategic priorities, which we call the GS5.
This strategy has helped us to weather economic downturns, continue to grow market share, expand our services by developing adjacent
offerings and take advantage of new opportunities as they arise.

G1: Build Our Leading Local and Regional Service Operations. Our strength in local and regional markets determines the strength of our

global service capabilities. Our financial performance also depends, in great part, on the business we source and execute locally from our over
200 wholly owned offices around the world. We continually seek to leverage our established business presence in the world s principal real estate
markets in order to provide expanded and adjacent local and regional services without a proportionate increase in infrastructure costs. We

believe that these capabilities will continue to set us apart and make us more attractive to current and prospective clients as well as to revenue
generating employees such as brokers and client relationship managers.

G2: Strengthen Our Leading Position in Corporate Solutions. The accelerating trends of globalization, cost cutting, energy management and
the outsourcing of real estate services by corporate occupiers support our decision to emphasize a truly global Corporate Solutions business to
serve their needs comprehensively. This service delivery capability helps us create new client relationships, particularly as companies turn to the
outsourcing of their real estate as a way to manage expenses and enhance sustainability. These services have proven to be counter-cyclical as we
have seen demand for them strengthen when the economy has weakened. In addition, a number of corporate clients are demanding the
multi-regional capabilities that we can deliver.

G3: Capture the Leading Share of Global Capital Flows for Investment Sales. Our focus on further developing our ability to provide global
Capital Markets services reflects the increasingly international nature of cross-border money flows into real estate and the global marketing of
real estate assets. Our real estate investment banking capability helps provide capital and other financial solutions by which our clients can
maximize the value of their real estate.

G4: Strengthen LaSalle Investment Management s Leadership Position. With its integrated global platform, LaSalle Investment Management
is well positioned to serve institutional real estate investors looking for attractive opportunities around the world. We are focused on helping our
LaSalle Investment Management business develop and offer new products quickly and extend its portfolio capabilities into promising new
markets in order to enhance that position. We continue to maintain strong offerings in core products to meet the demand from clients who seek
investments in the most stable and mature real estate markets.

G5: Connections: Differentiate by Connecting Across the Firm and with Clients. To create real value and new opportunities for our clients,
shareholders and employees, we are working to strengthen and fully leverage the links between our people, service lines and geographies
worldwide to better connect with our clients and put the Firm s global expertise and experience to work for them. This includes constantly
striving to leverage use of the Internet and emerging social media to gather and disseminate information that will be useful to our clients,
employees, vendors and other constituencies.

Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated was incorporated in 1997. Our principal executive offices are located at 200 East Randolph Drive, Chicago,
[llinois 60601, and our telephone number is (312) 782-5800. Our website is www.joneslanglasalle.com. The content of and information linked to
or from our website is not a part of this prospectus.
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The Offering

The following summary contains certain material information about the notes and is not intended to be complete. Certain of the terms and

conditions described below are subject to important limitations and exceptions. This summary does not contain all the information that may be

important to you. For a more complete understanding of the notes, please refer to the Description of the Notes section in this prospectus

supplement and the Description of Debt Securities  section in the accompanying prospectus. In this section, the terms we,  us, our and
ours refer to Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated only and not to any of its subsidiaries.

Issuer Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated, a Maryland corporation.

Securities Offered $ aggregate principal amount of % Senior Notes due 2022.

Maturity Date ,2022.

Interest Subject to the adjustment provisions described in the immediately-following paragraph,
interest on the notes will accrue at the rate of % per year, payable semiannually in
arrears on and of each year, beginning on ,2013.

The interest rate payable on the notes will be subject to adjustment from time to time if the credit rating assigned to the notes is downgraded (or
subsequently upgraded), as described under Description of the Notes Interest Rate Adjustment.

Optional Redemption We may redeem the notes, at any time in whole or from time to time in part, prior to
, 2022 (three months prior to their maturity date) at a redemption price equal to
the greater of:

100% of the principal amount of the notes being redeemed; and

the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and
interest thereon (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued as of
the date of redemption), discounted to the date of redemption on a semiannual basis
(assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate

(as defined under Description of the Notes Optional Redemption ), plus basis
points;

plus accrued and unpaid interest on the notes to be redeemed to, but not including, the
redemption date. We may also redeem the notes at any time in whole or from time to time
in part on or after , 2022 (three months prior to their maturity date) at a
redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed plus
accrued and unpaid interest to, but not including, the redemption date. See Description of
the Notes Optional Redemption.
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The notes will be our unsecured senior obligations and will:

rank senior in right of payment to all of our existing and future subordinated
indebtedness;

rank equally in right of payment with all of our existing and future unsubordinated
indebtedness, including our guarantee of borrowings under the $1.1 billion revolving
credit facility, referred to in this prospectus supplement as our credit facility, under
which our finance subsidiary, Jones Lang LaSalle Finance B.V., or JLL Finance, is the
borrower;

be effectively subordinated to all of our existing and future secured indebtedness, if
any, to the extent of the collateral securing such indebtedness; and

be effectively subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other liabilities
of our subsidiaries, including borrowings by JLL Finance under our credit facility and
guarantees of those borrowings by other subsidiaries of ours and borrowings under the
warehouse facility maintained by a subsidiary of ours, referred to in this prospectus
supplement as the warehouse facility. The notes will not be guaranteed by any of our
subsidiaries.

As of September 30, 2012, the notes would have been effectively subordinated to $572
million of indebtedness under our credit facility, $290.2 million of deferred business
acquisition obligations of our subsidiaries, $94.7 million of other indebtedness (other than
intercompany debt) of our subsidiaries and $1.1 billion of other, principally
ordinary-course, liabilities of our subsidiaries (including trade payables, accrued
compensation and employee benefits and liabilities attributable to noncontrolling
interests). We had no secured indebtedness as of September 30, 2012.

Repurchase upon Change of Control Triggering Event Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control Triggering Event (as defined herein), unless

Covenants

Table of Contents

we have exercised our option to redeem the notes, we will be required to offer to
repurchase the notes at a price equal to 101% of the principal amount of the notes
repurchased, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but not including, the date of
repurchase. See Description of the Notes Change of Control.

The indenture governing the notes contains covenants for the benefit of noteholders.
These covenants restrict our ability to:

incur liens;

enter into sale and lease-back transactions; or

consolidate, merge or sell or transfer all or substantially all of our assets.
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These covenants are, however, subject to important exceptions, which are described in
this prospectus supplement. See Description of the Notes Certain Covenants.

Use of Proceeds We estimate that we will receive proceeds from this offering of approximately
$ , net of underwriting discounts and estimated expenses. We intend to use
the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes, but initially to reduce
the outstanding borrowings under our credit facility.

Form and Denomination We will issue the notes in the form of one or more fully registered global notes registered
in the name of the nominee of The Depository Trust Company, or DTC. Beneficial
interests in the notes will be represented through book-entry accounts of financial
institutions acting on behalf of beneficial owners as direct and indirect participants in
DTC. Except in the limited circumstances described in this prospectus supplement,
owners of beneficial interests in the notes will not be entitled to have notes registered in
their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive notes in definitive form and will not
be considered holders of notes under the indenture. The notes will be issued only in
denominations of $2,000 and multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

Risk Factors Investment in the notes involves risks. You should carefully consider the information set
forth in this prospectus supplement in Risk Factors beginning on page S-18, as well as the
other information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement
and the accompanying prospectus, before deciding whether to invest in the notes.

Governing Law New York
Trustee The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, National Association
Conflicts of Interest Affiliates of Barclays Capital Inc. and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, which are

participating underwriters, are lenders under our credit facility and, as such, may receive
more than 5% of the net offering proceeds, not including underwriting compensation.
Accordingly, those participating underwriters may have a conflict of interest, as defined
by Rule 5121 of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. ( FINRA ). Therefore
the offering will be conducted in accordance with FINRA Rule 5121(a).
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Summary Consolidated Financial and Other Data

The following summary consolidated financial and other data should be read together with our Financial Statements and Supplementary Data for
the year ended December 31, 2011 and the related Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in
our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, incorporated by reference in the accompanying prospectus; our
unaudited financial statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2012 and the related Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2012, incorporated by reference
in the accompanying prospectus; and our consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement.
See Where You Can Find More Information in the accompanying prospectus.

We derived the summary consolidated statement of operations data and other financial data for each of the years ended December 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009 and the summary consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 from our audited consolidated financial
statements included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement. We derived the summary consolidated statement of operations data and other
financial data for each of the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the summary consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007 from audited consolidated financial statements of ours that are not included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus
supplement or the accompanying prospectus.

We derived the summary consolidated statement of operations data and other financial data for the nine months ended September 30, 2012 and
2011 and the summary consolidated balance sheet data as of September 30, 2012 from our unaudited consolidated financial statements included
elsewhere in this prospectus supplement, and we derived the summary consolidated balance sheet data as of September 30, 2011 from unaudited
consolidated financial statements of ours that are not included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying
prospectus. These unaudited consolidated financial statements include, in management s opinion, all adjustments (consisting solely of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation of our consolidated financial statements for the periods and at the dates presented.
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

Historical results are not indicative of future performance. Operating results for the nine months ended September 30, 2012 do not necessarily
indicate the results that can be expected for the year ending December 31, 2012.
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Statement of Operations Data:
Revenue

Operating income

Interest expense, net of interest income

Gain on sale of investments

Equity earnings (losses) from real estate

ventures

Income before provision for income taxes

and noncontrolling interest
Provision for income taxes

Net income (loss)

Net income attributable to noncontrolling

interest

Net income (loss) attributable to the
Company

Dividends on unvested common stock,

net of tax

As of and for the
Nine Months Ended
September 30,
2012 2011
$ 2,684,126 $ 2,436,368
138,505 131,986
24,837 27,218
22,500 2,682
136,168 107,450
34,587 26,863
101,581 80,587
603 1,121
100,978 79,466
253 236

Net income (loss) attributable to common

shareholders

Other Financial Data:
EBITDA(1)

Cash flows provided by (used in):
Operating activities

Investing activities

Financing activities

Other Data (end of period):
Assets under management(2)
Total square feet under management

Balance Sheet Data (end of period):

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Goodwill, with indefinite useful lives
Other long-term assets(3)

Total debt(4)

Total liabilities

Total shareholders equity

$ 100,725 $ 79,230
$ 218859 § 193811
34,288 (41,175)
(135,557) (336,163)
42,545 211,112

$ 46,700,000  $ 47,900,000
2,577,000 2,015,000

$ 125730 $ 85,671
1,269,090 1,191,973
1,816,944 1,752,094
967,976 815,371
602,775 620,853
2,195,159 2,117,684
1,852,973 1,638,352

As of and for the
Year Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2008
(in thousands)
$ 3,584,544 $ 2,925,613 $ 2,480,736 $ 2,697,586
251,205 260,658 116,404 151,463
35,591 45,802 55,018 30,568
6,385 (11,379) (58,867) (5,462)
221,999 203,477 2,519 115,433
56,387 49,038 5,677 28,743
165,612 154,439 (3,158) 86,690
1,228 537 437 1,807
164,384 153,902 (3,595) 84,883
387 378 514 1,368
$ 163,997 $ 153,524 $ 4,109 $ 83,515
$ 338,807 $ 319,937 $ 139,921 $ 233410
211,338 384,270 250,554 33,365
(389,316) (90,876) (85,725) (445,211)
110,535 (110,760) (141,459) 379,159
$ 47,700,000 $ 41,300,000 $ 39,900,000 $ 46,200,000
2,098,000 1,784,000 1,569,000 1,353,000
$ 184,454 $ 251,897 $ 69,263 $ 45,893
1,300,884 1,194,841 939,918 999,768
1,751,207 1,444,708 1,441,951 1,448,663
880,545 710,312 715,064 628,594
528,091 226,200 198,399 508,512
2,238,256 1,777,926 1,714,319 2,005,220
1,691,129 1,568,931 1,378,929 1,067,682

2007

$ 2,652,075

342,320
13,064
6,129

12,216

347,601
87,595

260,006

2,174

257,832

1,342

$ 256,490

$ 412,729

409,418
(258,502)
(122,948)

$ 49,700,000
1,235,000

$ 78,580
1,070,976
694,004
526,894
43,590
1,273,069
1,010,533

(1)  EBITDA represents earnings before interest expense, net of interest income, income taxes, depreciation and amortization. Although EBITDA is a
non-GAAP financial measure, it is used extensively by management and is useful to investors and lenders as one of the primary metrics for evaluating
operating debt, to sustain potential future increases in debt and to satisfy capital requirements. EBITDA also is used in the calculations of certain covenants
related to our revolving credit facility. However, EBITDA should not be considered as an alternative either to net income (loss) or net cash provided by
operating activities, both of which are determined in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, or U.S. GAAP. Because EBITDA is
not calculated under U.S. GAAP, our EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures used by other companies.

Table of Contents

24



Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: JONES LANG LASALLE INC - Form 424B5

S-15

25



Edgar Filing: JONES LANG LASALLE INC - Form 424B5

Table of Conten

Below is a reconciliation of our net income (loss) attributable to common shareholders to EBITDA:

For the
Nine Months Ended For the
September 30, Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)
Net income (loss) attributable to common shareholders $ 100,725 $ 79,230 $ 163,997 $ 153,524 $ 4,109 $ 83515 $ 256,490
Interest expense, net of interest income 24,837 27,218 35,591 45,802 55,018 30,568 13,064
Provision for income taxes 34,587 26,863 56,387 49,038 5,677 28,743 87,595
Depreciation and amortization 58,710 60,500 82,832 71,573 83,335 90,584 55,580
EBITDA $ 218,859 $ 193,811 $ 338,807 $319,937 $ 139,921 $233,410 $ 412,729

Below is a reconciliation of our net cash provided by operating activities, the most comparable cash flow measure on the statements of cash flows, to EBITDA:

For the
Nine Months Ended For the
September 30, Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(in thousands)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 34,288 $ (41,175) $211,338 $ 384,270 $ 250,554 $ 33,365 $409,418
Interest expense, net of interest income 24,837 27,218 35,591 45,802 55,018 30,568 13,064
Provision for income taxes 34,587 26,863 56,387 49,038 5,677 28,743 87,595
Change in working capital and non-cash expenses 125,147 180,905 35,491 (159,173) (171,328) 140,734 (97,348)
EBITDA $218,859 $193.811 $ 338,807 $ 319,937 $ 139,921 $233,410 $ 412,729

(2)  Assets under management represent the aggregate fair market value or cost basis (where an appraisal is not available) of assets managed by our Investment
Management segment. Assets under management data for separate account and fund management amounts are reported based on a one quarter lag.

(3)  Other long-term assets include all long-term assets except for goodwill, with indefinite useful lives.

(4)  Total debt includes long-term borrowing under our credit facility and short-term borrowing, primarily local overdraft facilities. See Description of Certain
Other Indebtedness.
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Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

The following table sets forth our consolidated ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated and should be read in conjunction with
our consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement and the other information included

or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See Where You Can Find More Information in the
accompanying prospectus. The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is calculated by dividing earnings, as defined, by fixed charges, as defined. For
this purpose, earnings represents net earnings before income taxes, and certain adjustments for activity relative to equity earnings, plus fixed
charges, less capitalized interest. Fixed charges consist of interest expense, including amortization of debt discount and financing costs,

capitalized interest and one-third of rental expense, which we believe is representative of the interest component of rental expense. The ratio of
earnings to fixed charges for the nine months ended September 30, 2012 is not necessarily indicative of what our ratio of earnings to fixed

charges will be for the full fiscal year ending December 31, 2012.

For the
Nine Months
Ended For the
September 30, Year Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 3.04x 2.76x 3.71x 3.54x 1.65x 2.67x 8.23x
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider all the information included in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents filed
with the SEC that are incorporated by reference herein and therein and, in particular, the risk factors described below and the risk factors of
Jones Lang LaSalle in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, which is incorporated by reference in the
accompanying prospectus, before making an investment decision. The risk factors described below or incorporated by reference in the
accompanying prospectus are not the only risks we or holders of the notes face. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently
believe to be immaterial may also impair our business operations or adversely affect holders of the notes, and even the risks described below or
in the risk factors incorporated by reference in the accompanying prospectus may adversely affect our business or holders of the notes in ways
we have not described or do not currently anticipate. Our business, financial condition or results of operations could be materially adversely
affected by any of these risks. In such case, you may lose all or part of your original investment in the notes. In the remainder of this Risk
Factors section, the terms we, us and our referto Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated only and not to any of its subsidiaries.

Risks Relating to the Notes
We are a holding company dependent on our subsidiaries for cash to service our debt.

Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated is a holding company with no revenue-generating operations of its own. Our only significant assets are, and we
expect our only significant assets will be, the outstanding capital stock and equity interests of our subsidiaries that are owned directly by us. We
conduct, and intend to conduct, our business operations through our subsidiaries. Accordingly, our primary source of cash to pay our obligations
is distributions and other transfers from our subsidiaries of their net earnings and cash flows. We cannot assure you that our subsidiaries will be
able to, or will be permitted to, make distributions or other transfers to us that will enable us to make payments in respect of our indebtedness,
including the notes. Each of our subsidiaries is a distinct legal entity, and, under certain circumstances, legal and contractual restrictions may
limit our ability to obtain cash from our subsidiaries. In the event that we do not receive sufficient distributions or other transfers from our
subsidiaries, we may be unable to make the required principal and interest payments on our indebtedness, including the notes.

Any of our secured debt will have claims with respect to the assets securing that debt that are superior to those of the notes.

The indenture governing the notes allows us and our subsidiaries to incur secured debt, subject to certain limitations that are subject to important
exceptions. Our other debt instruments permit us and our subsidiaries to incur a substantial amount of indebtedness that can be secured by our
and our subsidiaries assets. Any of our secured debt will be effectively senior to the notes to the extent of the value of the assets securing that
secured debt or the amount of that secured debt outstanding, whichever is less. In the event of a bankruptcy, liquidation, dissolution,
reorganization or similar proceeding, our pledged assets would be available to satisty obligations on the secured debt before any payment could
be made on the notes. To the extent that those assets cannot satisfy our secured debt in full, the holders of our secured debt would have a claim
for any shortfall that would rank equally in right of payment with the notes. In that event, we may not have sufficient assets remaining to pay
amounts due on any or all of the notes. At September 30, 2012, we did not have any outstanding secured debt; however, we may issue secured
debt in the future.

The notes will be effectively subordinated to the existing and future liabilities of our subsidiaries.

Our equity interest in our subsidiaries is subordinate to any debt and other liabilities and commitments, including trade payables and lease
obligations, of our subsidiaries, whether or not secured. The notes will not be guaranteed by our subsidiaries, and we may not have direct access
to the assets of our subsidiaries unless these
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assets are transferred by dividend or otherwise to us. As of September 30, 2012, the notes would have been effectively subordinated to $572

million of indebtedness of our subsidiaries under our credit facility, $290.2 million of deferred business acquisition obligations of our

subsidiaries, $94.7 million of other indebtedness (other than intercompany debt) of our subsidiaries and $1.1 billion of other, principally
ordinary-course, liabilities of our subsidiaries (including trade payables, accrued compensation and employee benefits and liabilities attributable

to noncontrolling interests). The ability of our subsidiaries to pay dividends or otherwise transfer assets to us is subject to various restrictions

under applicable law. Our right to receive assets of any of our subsidiaries upon the subsidiary s liquidation or reorganization is subordinated
effectively to the claims of that subsidiary s creditors. As noteholders claims to the assets of our subsidiaries are derivative of our equity claims in
our subsidiaries, the claims of our subsidiaries creditors are superior to any claims of the noteholders to any assets of our subsidiaries and any
subsidiaries that we may in the future acquire or establish.

An active trading market may not develop for the notes.

The notes are a new issue of securities for which there are no established trading markets. We do not intend to apply for the notes to be listed on
any securities exchange or to arrange for the notes to be quoted on any quotation system. The underwriters have advised us that they intend to
make a market in the notes as permitted by applicable law. However, the underwriters are not obligated to make a market in the notes and may
cease their market-making activities at any time at their sole discretion without notice. In addition, the liquidity of the trading market in the
notes, and the market price quoted for the notes, may be adversely affected by changes in the overall market for securities and by changes in our
financial performance or prospects and/or financial performance or prospects of companies in our industry generally. As a result, we cannot
assure you that an active trading market for the notes will develop or be maintained. If an active trading market for the notes does not develop or
is not maintained, the market price and liquidity of the notes may be adversely affected.

The indenture governing the notes contains limited covenants and does not restrict the amount of additional debt that we and our
subsidiaries may incur or limit other activities that could adversely affect our ability to satisfy our obligations under the notes.

The indenture governing the notes contains limited covenants that may not protect your investment in the notes. In particular, the notes and the
indenture governing the notes do not limit the amount of unsecured debt that may be incurred by us or our subsidiaries and permits us and our
subsidiaries to incur secured debt subject to certain limitations. The incurrence of additional debt by us or any of our subsidiaries may have
important consequences for holders of the notes, including making it more difficult for us to satisfy our obligations under the notes, decreasing
the market value of the notes and increasing the risk that the credit rating of the notes is lowered or withdrawn. In addition, the notes and the
indenture governing the notes do not restrict our ability to, among other things, repurchase our common stock, make investments or pay
dividends or make other payments in respect of our common stock or other securities ranking junior to the notes. The ability of us and our
subsidiaries to use funds for numerous purposes may limit the funds available to us to satisfy our obligations under the notes. Furthermore, the
indenture governing the notes contains only limited protections in the event of a Change of Control Triggering Event as described in this
prospectus supplement. The indenture governing the notes also does not require us to maintain any financial ratios or specific levels of net
worth, revenues, income, cash flows or liquidity and, accordingly, does not protect holders of the notes in the event that we experience
significant adverse changes in our financial condition or results of operations.

We may be unable to purchase the notes upon a change of control.

Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control Triggering Event described in this prospectus supplement, each holder of notes will have the right
to require us to repurchase all or any part of such holder s notes at a price equal to 101% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any, to the repurchase date. If we experience a Change of Control Triggering Event, there can be no assurance that we would have
sufficient financial resources available to satisfy our obligations to repurchase the notes. Our failure to repurchase the notes
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as required under the indenture governing the notes would result in a default under the indenture, which could have material adverse
consequences for us and the holders of the notes. See Description of the Notes Change of Control.

Noteholders may not be able to determine when a change of control has occurred giving rise to such holders rights to having their notes
repurchased by us following a sale of all or substantially all of our assets.

The Change of Control definition applicable to the notes as described in Description of the Notes Change of Control includes a clause relating to
the sale, conveyance, transfer or lease of all or substantially all of our assets and the assets of our subsidiaries taken as a whole. Although there is

a limited body of case law interpreting the term substantially all, there is no precise established definition of the phrase under applicable law.
Accordingly, a noteholder s ability to require us to repurchase such holder s notes as a result of a sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other

disposition of less than all or substantially all of our assets and the assets of our subsidiaries, taken as a whole, to another person may be

uncertain in some circumstances.

The provisions of the notes will not necessarily protect holders of the notes in the event of a highly leveraged transaction.

The terms of the notes and the indenture governing the notes will not necessarily afford you protection in the event of a highly leveraged
transaction that may adversely affect holders of the notes, including a reorganization, recapitalization, restructuring, merger or other similar
transaction involving us. As a result, we could enter into such a transaction even though the transaction could increase the total amount of our
outstanding indebtedness, adversely affect our capital structure or credit rating or otherwise adversely affect the holders of the notes. These
transactions may not involve a change in voting power or beneficial ownership or result in a downgrade in the credit ratings of the notes, or,
even if they do, may not necessarily constitute a Change of Control Triggering Event that affords you the protections described in this
prospectus supplement. If any such transaction should occur, the value of the notes may decline.

Our credit ratings may not reflect all risks of an investment in the notes; changes in our credit ratings may adversely affect the value of the
notes.

Any credit ratings assigned to the notes will be limited in scope and will not address all material risks relating to an investment in the notes, but
rather will in each case reflect only the view of the issuing rating agency at the time the rating is issued. An explanation of the significance of a
rating may be obtained from the relevant rating agency. Credit ratings are not recommendations to buy, sell or hold securities, and there can be
no assurance that any such rating will remain in effect for any given period of time or that such rating will not be lowered, suspended or
withdrawn entirely by the applicable rating agency, if, in such rating agency s judgment, circumstances so warrant. Each rating should be
evaluated independently of any other rating. Actual or anticipated changes or downgrades in our credit ratings, including any announcement that
our ratings are under further review for a downgrade, could affect the market value of the notes and increase our corporate borrowing costs.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that we will receive proceeds from this offering of approximately $ , net of underwriting discounts and estimated
expenses. We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes, but initially to reduce the outstanding borrowings
under our credit facility. As of October 26, 2012, borrowings under our credit facility had an average interest rate of approximately 1.6% and
mature on June 24, 2016. The amounts and timing of our actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including cash flows from
operations and the anticipated growth of our business. Accordingly, our management will have significant flexibility in applying the net
proceeds from this offering.

Affiliates of certain of the underwriters act as agents and/or lenders under our credit facility and will receive a portion of the net proceeds of this
offering in connection with the partial repayment of borrowings under our credit facility. See Underwriting (Conflicts of Interest).
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our unaudited consolidated cash and cash equivalents, short-term borrowings and total capitalization as of
September 30, 2012, on an actual basis and on an as adjusted basis to give effect to this offering and application of the net proceeds from this
offering initially to reduce the outstanding borrowings under our credit facility. This table should be read together with Use of Proceeds,

Description of Certain Other Indebtedness and our consolidated financial statements, including the accompanying notes, appearing elsewhere in
this prospectus supplement; Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data for the year ended December 31, 2011 in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011,
incorporated by reference in the accompanying prospectus; and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, June 30 and September 30, 2012, incorporated by reference
in the accompanying prospectus.

As of September 30, 2012

Actual As Adjusted
(in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 125,730 $ 125,730
Short-term borrowings
Warehouse facility(1) $ 54,140 $ 54,140
Other(2) 30,775 30,775
Total short-term borrowings $ 84915 $ 84915
Long-term debt
Credit facility(3)(4) $ 572,000 $
Notes offered hereby
Total long-term debt 572,000
Deferred business acquisition obligations(5) 290,191 290,191
Company shareholders equity
Common stock, $.01 par value per share, 100,000,000 shares authorized; 44,043,059 shares issued and
outstanding 440 440
Additional paid-in capital 926,114 926,114
Retained earnings 919,184 919,184
Shares held in trust (7,599) (7,599)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 14,834 14,834
Total Company shareholders equity 1,852,973 1,852,973
Noncontrolling interest 5,878 5,878
Total equity 1,858,851 1,858,851
Total capitalization $2,721,042 $

(1)  An indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated maintains an uncommitted warehouse facility to fund warehouse
receivables in connection with the subsidiary s originations, sale and servicing of commercial mortgages as a Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation (Freddie Mac) Program Plus® Seller/Servicer. At September 30, 2012, we had $54.1 million outstanding under the warehouse
facility. See Description of Certain Other Indebtedness Warehouse Facility.

(2) Includes capital lease obligations and borrowings under local overdraft facilities. At September 30, 2012, we had short-term borrowings of
$30.8 million outstanding, of which $24.8 million was attributable to local overdraft facilities. Under the local overdraft facilities, we have
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(3)  Our credit facility provides for revolving borrowings of up to $1.1 billion and has a maturity date of June 24, 2016. At October 26, 2012,
we had borrowings of $614 million outstanding under our credit facility at a weighted average interest rate of 1.6% per annum and $17.3
million in letters of credit outstanding. See Description of Certain Other Indebtedness Credit Facility.

(4) Estimated net proceeds of $ will be initially used to reduce the outstanding borrowings under our credit facility. See Use of
Proceeds.

(5) Represents the current discounted values of payments to sellers of businesses for which our acquisition has closed as of the applicable
balance sheet date and for which the only remaining condition on those payments is the passage of time. Includes $184.0 million payable
in less than one year. Amount shown does not reflect potential earn-out payments of up to $148.0 million at September 30, 2012 that are
subject to the achievement of performance conditions.
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BUSINESS
Company Overview
Background

Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated was incorporated in 1997. Jones Lang LaSalle is a financial and professional services firm specializing in real
estate. We offer integrated services delivered by expert teams worldwide to clients seeking increased value by owning, occupying or investing in
real estate. We have over 200 corporate offices worldwide and operations in more than 1,000 locations in 70 countries. We have approximately
47,000 employees, including 27,100 employees whose costs our clients reimburse. We offer comprehensive integrated real estate and investment
management services on a local, regional and global basis to owner, occupier and investor clients. We are an industry leader in property and
corporate facilities management services, with a portfolio of approximately 2.6 billion square feet worldwide as of September 30, 2012. We
deliver an array of Real Estate Services across our three geographic business segments: (1) the Americas, (2) Europe, Middle East and Africa
(EMEA), and (3) Asia Pacific. LaSalle Investment Management, a wholly owned member of the Jones Lang LaSalle group that comprises our
fourth business segment, is one of the world s largest and most diversified real estate investment management firms with $47 billion of assets
under management as of September 30, 2012.

In 2011, we generated revenue of $3.6 billion across our four business segments, a 23% increase from 2010, and in the nine months ended
September 30, 2012 we generated revenue of $2.7 billion, a 10% increase from the nine months ended September 30, 2011. We believe that we
are well positioned to take advantage of the opportunities in a consolidating industry and to navigate successfully the dynamic markets in which
we compete worldwide.

For discussion of our segment results please see Results of Operations and Market Risks in Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, incorporated by reference in the accompanying

prospectus, Results of Operations in Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Market and
Other Risk Factors in Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk in our most recent Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q,

incorporated by reference in the accompanying prospectus, as well as Note 3, Business Segments, in the notes to our audited consolidated

financial statements appearing elsewhere in this prospectus supplement and Note 4, Business Segments, in the notes to our unaudited

consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere in this prospectus supplement.

The broad range of real estate services we offer includes:

Agency leasing Capital markets
Tenant representation Real estate investment banking / merchant banking
Property management Corporate finance
Facilities management / outsourcing Hotel advisory
Project and development management / construction Energy and sustainability services
Valuations Value recovery and receivership services
Consulting Investment management
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We offer these services locally, regionally and globally to real estate owners, investors and occupiers for a variety of property types, including:

Offices Multi-family residential and military housing
Hotels Critical environments and data centers
Industrial properties Sports facilities

Retail properties Cultural facilities

Healthcare and laboratory facilities Transportation centers

Individual regions and markets may focus on different property types to a greater or lesser extent depending on local requirements, market
conditions and the opportunities we perceive.

We work for a broad range of clients who represent a wide variety of industries and are based in markets throughout the world. Our clients vary
greatly in size. They include for-profit and not-for-profit entities of all kinds, public-private partnerships and governmental (public sector)
entities. Increasingly, we are offering services to middle-market companies seeking to outsource real estate services. Through our LaSalle
Investment Management subsidiary, we invest for clients on a global basis in both (1) publicly traded real estate securities and (2) private real
estate assets.

The attributes that enhance our services and distinguish our firm include our:

Integrated global business model;

Industry-leading research capabilities;

Focus on client relationship management;

Consistent worldwide service delivery and integrity;

Ability to deliver innovative solutions to assist our clients in maximizing the value of their real estate portfolios;

Strong brand and reputation; and

Strong financial position.
We have grown our business by expanding our client base and the range of our services and products, both organically and through a series of
strategic acquisitions and mergers. Our extensive global platform and in-depth knowledge of local real estate markets enable us to serve as a
single-source provider of solutions for the full spectrum of real estate needs of our clients. We first began to establish this network of services
across the globe through the 1999 merger of the Jones Lang Wootton companies (/LW, founded in England in 1783) with those of LaSalle
Partners Incorporated (LaSalle Partners, founded in the United States in 1968).

Jones Lang LaSalle History and Acquisition Activities

Prior to our incorporation in Maryland in April 1997 and our initial public offering (the Offering) of 4,000,000 shares of common stock in July
1997, Jones Lang LaSalle conducted its real estate services and investment management businesses as LaSalle Partners Limited Partnership and
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LaSalle Partners Management Limited Partnership (collectively, the Predecessor Partnerships). Immediately prior to the Offering, the general
and limited partners of the Predecessor Partnerships contributed all of their partnership interests in the Predecessor Partnerships in exchange for
an aggregate of 12,200,000 shares of common stock.
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Since 2005, we have completed over 40 acquisitions as part of our global growth strategy. These strategic acquisitions have given us additional
market share in key markets, expanded our capabilities in certain service areas and further broadened the global platform we make available to
our clients. These acquisitions have increased our presence and product offering globally, and have included acquisitions in England, Scotland,
Finland, France, Germany, the Netherlands, Spain, Turkey, Dubai, South Africa, Hong Kong, Singapore, Japan, Indonesia, India, the
Philippines, Australia, Canada, Brazil and the United States.

In July 2008, we acquired Staubach Holdings Inc. (Staubach), a U.S. real estate services firm specializing in tenant representation. Staubach,
with 1,000 employees, significantly enhanced our presence in key markets across the United States and made us an industry leader in local,
national and global tenant representation. The Staubach acquisition also established us as the market leader in public sector services and added
scale to our industrial brokerage, investment sales, corporate finance and project and development services.

In May 2011, we completed the acquisition of King Sturge, a United Kingdom-based international property consultancy. The King Sturge
acquisition, which further extends our historical roots back to its founding in 1760, significantly enhanced the strength and depth of our service
capabilities in the United Kingdom and in continental Europe, adding approximately 1,400 employees.

We are considering, and will continue to consider, acquisitions that we believe will strengthen our market positions, expand our service
offerings, increase our profitability and supplement our organic growth. However, there is no assurance that we will engage in acquisition
activity in the future at the same pace as we have in the past.

Value Drivers for Growth and Superior Client Service

Our mission is to deliver exceptional strategic, fully integrated services and solutions for real estate owners, occupiers and investors worldwide.
We deliver a combination of services, skills and expertise on an integrated global platform that we own (and do not franchise), which we believe
sets us apart from our competitors. While we face high-quality competition, we also believe that we have a unique set of attributes that makes us
the best choice for clients seeking real estate and investment management services. We have the size and scale of resources necessary to provide
the expertise of the Firm wherever clients need it. Our culture of teamwork and collaboration means that we can marshal those resources to
deliver the greatest possible value and results. Our client first orientation means that our people focus on how we can best provide what our
clients need and want.

Consultancy practices typically do not share our implementation expertise or local market awareness. Investment banking and investment
management competitors generally possess neither our local market knowledge nor our real estate service capabilities. Traditional real estate
firms lack our financial expertise and operating consistency. Other global competitors, which we believe often franchise at least some of their
offices through separate owners, do not have the same level of business coordination or consistency of delivery that we can provide through our
network of wholly owned offices, directly employed personnel and integrated information technology, human resources and financial systems.
That network also permits us to promote a high level of integrity throughout the organization and to use our diverse and welcoming culture as a
competitive advantage in developing clients, recruiting employees and acquiring businesses.

Key value drivers distinguish our business activities:

Our integrated global services platform;

The quality and worldwide reach of our research function;

Our focus on client relationship management as a means to provide superior client service;

Our reputation for consistent and trustworthy worldwide service delivery, as measured by our creation of best practices and by the
skills, experience, collaborative nature and integrity of our people;
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Our ability to deliver innovative solutions to assist our clients in maximizing the value of their real estate portfolios;

The strength of our brand; and

The strength of our financial position.
We have designed our business model to create value for our clients, our shareholders and our employees. Based on our established presence in,
and intimate knowledge of, local real estate and capital markets worldwide, and supported by our investments in thought leadership, technology
and the use of the Internet to gather and communicate information relevant to our constituencies, we believe that we create value for clients by
addressing their local, regional and global real estate needs as well as their broader business, strategic, operating and financial goals. Our
financial position, which we believe is the strongest in our industry, and our reputation for integrity, which we also believe is the strongest in the
industry, give our clients confidence in our long-term ability to meet our obligations to them. We also believe that the ability to create and
deliver value to our clients drives our own ability to grow our business and improve profitability and shareholder value. In doing so, we enable
our people to demonstrate their technical competence and advance their careers by taking on new and increased responsibilities within a
dynamic environment as our business expands geographically, adds adjacent service offerings and develops in sophistication.

Global Strategic Priorities
To continue to create new value for our clients, shareholders and employees, we have identified five strategic priorities, which we call the GS5.

G1: Build Our Leading Local and Regional Service Operations. Our strength in local and regional markets determines the strength of our
global service capabilities. Our financial performance also depends, in great part, on the business we source and execute locally from our over
200 wholly owned offices around the world. We continually seek to leverage our established business presence in the world s principal real estate
markets in order to provide expanded and adjacent local and regional services without a proportionate increase in infrastructure costs. We

believe that these capabilities will continue to set us apart and make us more attractive to current and prospective clients as well as to revenue
generating employees such as brokers and client relationship managers.

G2: Strengthen Our Leading Position in Corporate Solutions. The accelerating trends of globalization, cost cutting, energy management and
the outsourcing of real estate services by corporate occupiers support our decision to emphasize a truly global Corporate Solutions business to
serve their needs comprehensively. This service delivery capability helps us create new client relationships, particularly as companies turn to the
outsourcing of their real estate as a way to manage expenses and enhance sustainability. These services have proven to be counter-cyclical as we
have seen demand for them strengthen when the economy has weakened. In addition, a number of corporate clients are demanding the
multi-regional capabilities that we can deliver.

G3: Capture the Leading Share of Global Capital Flows for Investment Sales. Our focus on further developing our ability to provide global
Capital Markets services reflects the increasingly international nature of cross-border money flows into real estate and the global marketing of
real estate assets. Our real estate investment banking capability helps provide capital and other financial solutions by which our clients can
maximize the value of their real estate.

G4: Strengthen LaSalle Investment Management s Leadership Position. With its integrated global platform, LaSalle Investment
Management is well positioned to serve institutional real estate investors looking for attractive opportunities around the world. We are focused
on helping our LaSalle Investment Management business develop and offer new products quickly and extend its portfolio capabilities into
promising new markets
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in order to enhance that position. We continue to maintain strong offerings in core products to meet the demand from clients who seek
investments in the most stable and mature real estate markets.

GS5: Connections: Differentiate by Connecting Across the Firm and with Clients. To create real value and new opportunities for our clients,
shareholders and employees, we are working to strengthen and fully leverage the links between our people, service lines and geographies
worldwide to better connect with our clients and put the Firm s global expertise and experience to work for them. This includes constantly
striving to leverage use of the Internet and emerging social media to gather and disseminate information that will be useful to our clients,
employees, vendors and other constituencies.

We have committed resources to each of the G5 priorities in past years and expect we will continue to do so in the future. This strategy has
helped us to weather economic downturns, continue to grow market share, expand our services by developing adjacent offerings and take
advantage of new opportunities as they arise. By continuing to invest in the future based on how our strengths can support the needs of our
clients, we intend to maintain and expand our position as an industry leader. Although our fundamental business strategies remain intact, each of
our businesses continually reevaluates how it can best serve our clients as their needs change and as real estate markets, credit markets,
economies and political environments exhibit changes, which in each case may be dramatic and unpredictable.

Business Segments

We report our operations as four business segments. We manage our Real Estate Services product offerings geographically as (1) the Americas,
(2) Europe, Middle East and Africa (EMEA), and (3) Asia Pacific, and we manage our investment management business globally as (4) LaSalle
Investment Management. See Results of Operations within Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, as well as the notes to consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference
herein or stated elsewhere, for financial information discussed by segment.

Real Estate Services: Americas, EMEA and Asia Pacific

To address the needs of real estate owners and occupiers, we provide a full range of integrated property, project management and transaction
services locally, regionally and globally through our Americas, EMEA and Asia Pacific operating segments. We organize our real estate services
according to five major product categories:

Leasing Services;

Property and Facilities Management;

Project and Development Services;

Capital Markets and Hotels; and

Advisory, Consulting and Other Services.
Across these five broad real estate services categories, we leverage our deep real estate expertise and experience within the Firm to provide
innovative solutions for our clients. A description of these product categories and the services we provide within them follows:

1. Leasing Services

Agency Leasing Services executes marketing and leasing programs on behalf of investors, developers, property companies and public entities to
secure tenants and negotiate leases with terms that reflect our clients best interests. In 2011, we completed approximately 15,950 agency leasing
transactions representing approximately 198 million square feet of space. We typically base our agency leasing fees on a percentage of the value
of the lease revenue commitment for consummated leases.
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Tenant Representation Services establishes strategic alliances with clients to deliver ongoing assistance to meet their real estate needs, and to
help them evaluate and execute transactions to meet their occupancy requirements. Tenant Representation Services is also an important
component of our local market services. We assist clients by defining space requirements, identifying suitable alternatives, recommending
appropriate occupancy solutions, and negotiating lease and ownership terms with landlords. We help our clients lower their real estate costs,
minimize real estate occupancy risks, improve occupancy control and flexibility, and create more productive office environments. We employ a
multi-disciplinary approach to develop occupancy strategies linked to our clients core business objectives.

We determine Tenant Representation Services fees on a negotiated fee basis and in various markets landlords may be responsible for paying
them. Fees often reflect performance measures related to targets that we and our clients establish prior to engagement or, in the case of strategic
alliances, at future annual intervals. We use quantitative and qualitative measurements to assess performance relative to these goals, and
incentive fees may be awarded for superior performance. In 2011, we completed approximately 12,960 tenant representation transactions
representing approximately 349 million square feet of space.

2. Property and Facilities Management

Property Management Services provides on-site management services to real estate owners for office, industrial, retail and specialty properties.
We seek to leverage our market share and buying power to deliver superior service and value to clients. Our goal is to enhance our clients
property values through aggressive day-to-day management. We may provide services through our own employees or through contracts with
third-party providers (as to which we may act in a principal capacity or hire as an agent for our clients). We focus on maintaining high levels of
occupancy and tenant satisfaction while lowering property operating costs. During 2011, we provided on-site property management services for
properties totaling approximately 1.2 billion square feet.

We typically provide property management services through an on-site general manager and staff. We support them with regional supervisory
teams and central resources in such areas as training, technical and environmental services, accounting, marketing and human resources. Our
general managers are responsible for property management activities, client satisfaction and financial results. We do not compensate them with
commissions, but rather with a combination of base salary and a performance bonus that is directly linked to results they produce for their
clients. Increasingly, management agreements provide for incentive compensation relating to operating expense reductions, gross revenue or
occupancy objectives or tenant satisfaction levels. Consistent with industry custom, management contract terms typically range from one to three
years, but may be canceled at any time following a short notice period, usually 30 to 60 days.

Integrated Facilities Management Services provides comprehensive portfolio and property management services to corporations and
institutions that outsource the management of the real estate they occupy. Properties under management range from corporate headquarters to
industrial complexes. During 2011, Integrated Facilities Management Services managed approximately 855 million square feet of real estate for
its clients. Our target clients typically have large portfolios (usually over 1 million square feet) that offer significant opportunities to reduce costs
and improve service delivery. The competitive trends of globalization, outsourcing and offshoring have prompted many of these clients to
demand consistent service delivery worldwide and a single point of contact from their real estate service providers. We generally develop
performance measures to quantify the progress we make toward goals and objectives that we have mutually determined. Depending on client
needs, our Integrated Facilities Management Services units, either alone or partnering with other business units, provide services that include
portfolio planning, property management, agency leasing, tenant representation, acquisition, finance, disposition, project management,
development management, energy and sustainability services and land advisory services. We may provide services through our own employees
or through contracts with third-party providers (as to which we may act in a principal capacity or which we may hire as an agent for our clients).
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Our Integrated Facilities Management Services units are compensated on the basis of negotiated fees that we typically structure to include a base
fee and a performance bonus. We base performance bonus compensation on a quantitative evaluation of progress toward performance measures
and regularly scheduled client satisfaction surveys. Integrated Facilities Management Services agreements are typically three to five years in
duration, but they also are cancelable at any time upon a short notice period, usually 30 to 60 days, as is typical in the industry.

We also provide lease administration and auditing services, helping clients to centralize their lease management processes. Whether clients have
a small number of leases or a global portfolio, we assist them by reducing costs associated with incorrect lease charges, right-sizing their
portfolios through lease options, identifying underutilized assets and ensuring Sarbanes-Oxley compliance to mitigate risk.

In the United States, we provide Mobile Engineering Services to banks and other clients with large portfolios of sites. Rather than using
multiple vendors to perform facility services, these companies hire Jones Lang LaSalle to provide HVAC, electrical and plumbing services, and
general interior repair and maintenance. Our multi-disciplined mobile engineers serve numerous clients in a specified geographic area,
performing multiple tasks in a single visit and taking ownership of the operational success of the sites they service. This service delivery model
reduces clients operating costs by bundling on-site services and reducing travel time between sites.

3. Project and Development Services

Project and Development Services provides a variety of services to tenants of leased space, owners in self-occupied buildings and owners of real
estate investments. These include conversion management, move management, construction management and strategic occupancy planning
services. Project and Development Services frequently manages relocation and build-out initiatives for clients of our Property Management
Services, Integrated Facilities Management Services and Tenant Representation Services units. Project and Development Services also manages
all aspects of development and renovation of commercial projects for our clients, including in some cases as a general contractor. Additionally,
we provide these services to public-sector clients, particularly to military and government entities and educational institutions, primarily in the
United States and to a more limited but growing extent in other countries.

Our Project and Development Services business is generally compensated on the basis of negotiated fees. Client contracts are typically
multi-year in duration and may govern a number of discrete projects, with individual projects being completed in less than one year.

In EMEA, we provide fit-out and refurbishment services under the Tetris brand, which we retained from an acquisition that our French business
previously made.

4. Capital Markets and Hotels

Capital Markets Services includes institutional property sales and acquisitions, real estate financings, private equity placements, portfolio
advisory activities, and corporate finance advice and execution. We are also a Freddie Mac Program Plus® Seller/Servicer and operate a
multi-family lending and commercial loan servicing platform. Real Estate Investment Banking Services includes sourcing capital, both in the
form of equity and debt, derivatives structuring and other traditional investment banking services designed to assist investor and corporate
clients in maximizing the value of their real estate. To meet client demands to market real estate assets internationally and to invest outside of
their home markets, our Capital Markets Services teams combine local market knowledge with our access to global capital sources to provide
superior execution in raising capital for real estate assets. By researching, developing and introducing innovative new financial products and
strategies, Capital Markets Services is also integral to the business development efforts of our other businesses.

Clients typically compensate Capital Markets Services units on the basis of the value of transactions completed or securities placed. In certain
circumstances, we receive retainer fees for portfolio advisory services.
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Real Estate Investment Banking fees are generally transaction-specific and conditioned upon the successful completion of the transaction.

We also deliver Capital Markets Services for hotel and hospitality assets and portfolios on a global basis including investment sales, mergers and
acquisitions, and financing. We provide services to assets that span the hospitality spectrum: luxury properties; resorts; select service and budget
hotels; golf courses; theme parks; casinos; spas; and pubs.

We provide Value Recovery Services to owners, investors and occupiers to help them analyze the impact of a possible financial downturn on
their assets and identify solutions that allow them to respond decisively. In this area, we address the operational and occupancy needs of banks
and insurance companies that are merging with or acquiring other institutions. We assist banks and insurance companies with challenged assets
and liabilities on their balance sheets by providing valuations, asset management, loan servicing and disposition services. We provide
receivership services and special asset servicing capabilities to lenders, loan servicers and financial institutions that need help managing
defaulted real estate assets. In addition, we provide valuation, asset management and disposition services to government entities to maximize the
value of owned securities and assets acquired from failed financial institutions or from government relief programs. We also assist owners by
identifying potentially distressed properties and the major occupiers who are facing challenges.

5. Advisory, Consulting and Other Services

Valuation Services provides clients with professional valuation services and helps them determine market values for office, retail, industrial and
mixed-use properties. Such services may involve valuing a single property or a global portfolio of multiple property types. We conduct
valuations, which typically involve commercial property, for a variety of purposes, including acquisitions, dispositions, debt and equity
financings, mergers and acquisitions, securities offerings (including initial public offerings) and privatization initiatives. Clients include
occupiers, investors and financing sources from the public and private sectors. For the most part, our valuation specialists provide services
outside of the United States. We usually negotiate compensation for valuation services based on the scale and complexity of each assignment,
and our fees typically relate in part to the value of the underlying assets.

Consulting Services delivers innovative, results-driven real estate solutions that align strategically and tactically with clients business objectives.
We provide clients with specialized, value-added real estate consulting services in such areas as mergers and acquisitions, occupier portfolio
strategy, workplace solutions, location advisory, financial optimization strategies, organizational strategy and Six Sigma process solutions. Our
professionals focus on translating global best practices into local real estate solutions, creating optimal financial and operational results for our
clients.

We also provide Advisory Services for hotels, including hotel valuations and appraisals, acquisition advice, asset management, strategic
planning, management contract negotiation, consulting, industry research and project and development services for asset types spanning the
hospitality spectrum.

We typically negotiate compensation for Consulting Services based on work plans developed for advisory services that vary based on scope and
complexity of projects. For transaction services, we generally base compensation on the value of transactions that close.

We provide Energy and Sustainability Services to occupiers and investors to assist them in developing their corporate sustainability strategies,
greening their real estate portfolios, reducing their energy consumption and their carbon footprint, upgrading building performance by managing
Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) construction or retrofits and providing sustainable building operations management.
We have over 1,170 LEED-accredited professionals and have provided over 20,000 facilities with specialized energy evaluation services. In
2011, we documented $105 million in energy savings for our clients and reduced their greenhouse gas emissions by 587,000 metric tons.
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We generally negotiate compensation for Energy and Sustainability Services for each assignment based on the scale and complexity of the
project or shared savings.

Investment Management

Our global real estate investment management business, a member of the Jones Lang LaSalle group that we operate under the brand name of
LaSalle Investment Management, has three priorities:

develop and execute customized investment strategies that meet the specific investment objectives of each of our clients;

provide superior investment performance; and

deliver uniformly high levels of service on a global basis.
We provide investment management services to institutional investors and high-net-worth individuals. We seek to establish and maintain
relationships with sophisticated investors who value our global platform and extensive local market knowledge. As of September 30, 2012,
LaSalle Investment Management managed $47 billion of public real estate securities and private real estate assets, making us one of the world s
largest managers of institutional capital invested in real estate assets and securities.

LaSalle Investment Management provides clients with a broad range of real estate investment products and services in the public and private
capital markets. We design these products and services to meet the differing strategic, risk/return and liquidity requirements of individual clients.
The range of investment alternatives includes private investments in multiple real estate property types (including office, retail, industrial, health
care and multi-family residential). We act either through investment funds that LaSalle Investment Management manages or through single
client account relationships ( separate accounts ). We also offer indirect public investments, primarily in publicly traded real estate investment
trusts ( REITs ) and other real estate equities.

We believe the success of our investment management business comes from our investment performance, industry-leading research capabilities,
experienced investment professionals, innovative investment strategies, global presence and coordinated platform, local market knowledge and
strong client focus. We maintain an extensive real estate research department whose dedicated professionals monitor real estate and capital
market conditions around the world to enhance current investment decisions and identify future opportunities. In addition to drawing on public
sources for information, our research department utilizes the extensive local presence of Jones Lang LaSalle professionals throughout the world
to gather and share proprietary insight into local market conditions.

The investment and capital origination activities of our investment management business have grown increasingly global. We have invested in
direct real estate assets in 21 countries across the globe, as well as in public real estate companies traded on all major stock exchanges. We
expect that cross-border investment management activities, both fund raising and investing, will continue to grow.

Private Investments in Real Estate Properties. In serving our investment management clients, LaSalle Investment Management is responsible
for the acquisition, management, leasing, financing and divestiture of real estate investments across a broad range of real estate property types.
LaSalle Investment Management launched its first institutional investment fund in 1979 and currently has a series of commingled investment
funds, including 10 funds that invest in assets in the Americas, 11 funds that invest in assets located in Europe and nine funds that invest in
assets in Asia Pacific. LaSalle Investment Management also maintains separate account relationships with investors for whom we manage
private real estate investments. As of September 30, 2012, LaSalle Investment Management had approximately $36.1 billion in assets under
management in commingled funds and separate accounts.

S-32

Table of Contents 45



Edgar Filing: JONES LANG LASALLE INC - Form 424B5

Table of Conten

Some investors prefer to partner with investment managers willing to co-invest their own funds to more closely align the interests of the investor
and the investment manager. We believe that our ability to co-invest funds alongside the investments of clients funds will continue to be an
important factor in maintaining and continually improving our competitive position. We believe our co-investment strategy strengthens our
ability to continue to raise capital for new real estate investments and real estate funds. At September 30, 2012, we had a total of $295.5 million
of investments in co-investments.

We may engage in merchant banking activities in appropriate circumstances. These involve making investments of the Firm s capital to acquire
properties in order to seed investment management funds before they have been offered to clients. Historically, we have done this substantially
through the LaSalle Investment Company structures we describe in Note 5 Investment in Real Estate Ventures of the notes to consolidated
financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement. We may also provide investment capital directly.

LaSalle Investment Management conducts its operations with teams of professionals dedicated to achieving specific client objectives. We
establish investment committees within each region whose members have specialized knowledge applicable to underlying investment strategies.
These committees must approve all investment decisions to make private market investments. We utilize the investment committee approval
process for LaSalle Investment Management s investment funds and for all separate account relationships.

LaSalle Investment Management is generally compensated for money management services for private equity investments based on initial

capital invested and managed, with additional fees tied to investment performance above benchmark levels. The terms of contracts vary by the
form of investment vehicle involved and the type of service we provide. Our investment funds have various life spans, typically ranging between

5 and 10 years. Separate account advisory agreements generally have three-year terms with at will termination provisions, and they may include
compensation arrangements that are linked to the market value of the assets under management.

Investments in Public Equity. LaSalle Investment Management also offers clients the ability to invest in separate accounts focused on public
real estate equity. We invest the capital of these clients principally in publicly traded securities of REITs and property company equities. As of
September 30, 2012, LaSalle Investment Management had approximately $10.6 billion of assets under management in these types of
investments. LaSalle Investment Management is typically compensated by securities investment clients on the basis of the market value of assets
under management.

Competition

As the result of our significant growth over the previous decade, we are now one of the two largest real estate services and investment
management providers on a global basis. CBRE Group, Inc. is the other largest firm in the industry. We believe that the other similar global
providers are significantly smaller in terms of revenues than the two of us. We believe that our geographic reach, scope of services and scale of
resources have become sufficient to provide substantially all of the services our clients need, wherever they need them. To most effectively serve
and retain current clients, and win new clients, we strive to be the best firm in our industry.

Although there has been, and we expect will continue to be, consolidation within our industry, the totality of real estate services constituting the
industry remains very large and as a whole the provision of these services remains highly diverse and fragmented. Accordingly, since we
provide a broad range of commercial real estate and investment management services across many geographies, we face significant competition
in many different ways on an international, regional and local level. Depending on the service, we also face competition from other real estate
service providers, some of which may not traditionally be thought of as such, including institutional lenders, insurance companies, investment
banking firms, investment managers, accounting firms, technology
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firms, firms providing outsourcing services of various types (including technology or building products) and companies that self-provide their
real estate services with in-house capabilities. While these competitors may be global firms that claim to have service competencies similar to
ours, many are local or regional firms which, although substantially smaller in overall size, may be larger in a specific local or regional market.

Competitive Differentiators

We believe that the key value drivers we list below create several competitive differentiators. These form the basis of our market positioning as
the leading firm of choice for clients seeking an integrated financial and professional services firm specializing in real estate on a global basis.

Integrated Global Services. By combining a wide range of high-quality, complementary services and delivering them at consistently high
service levels globally through wholly owned offices with directly employed personnel we can develop and implement real estate strategies that
meet the increasingly complex and far-reaching needs of our clients. We also believe that we have secured an established business presence in
the world s principal real estate markets, with the result that we can grow revenue without a proportionate increase in infrastructure costs. With
operations in more than 1,000 locations in 70 countries on six continents, we have in-depth knowledge of local and regional markets and can
provide a full range of real estate services around the globe. This geographic coverage, combined with the ability and willingness of our people
to communicate and connect with each other across a common infrastructure platform, positions us to serve the needs of our multinational
clients and manage investment capital on a global basis. We anticipate that our cross-selling potential across geographies and product lines will
continue to develop new revenue sources for multiple business units within Jones Lang LaSalle.

We also anticipate that over time we will continue to develop expanded service offerings that are complementary, or adjacent, to our current
offerings. An example would be providing services to multi-family residential real estate that complements our current services to commercial
clients seeking to develop multi-use properties that encompass office, retail and residential space.

Industry-Leading Research and Knowledge Building; Use of the Internet. We invest in and rely on comprehensive top-down and bottom-up
research to support and guide the development of real estate and investment strategy for our clients. We have approximately 330 research
professionals who gather data and cover market and economic conditions around the world. Research also plays a key role in keeping colleagues
throughout the organization attuned to important events and changing conditions in world markets. We facilitate the dissemination of this
information to colleagues through our company-wide intranet. We are also devising new approaches through technology, including the use of
the Internet and developing social media techniques, to make our research, services and property offerings more readily available to clients.

Client Relationship Management. We support our ability to deliver superior service to our clients through our ongoing investments in client
relationship management and account management. Our goal is to provide each client with a single point of contact at our firm, an individual
who is answerable to, and accountable for, all the activities we undertake for the client. We believe that we enhance superior client service
through best practices in client relationship management, the practice of seeking and acting on regular client feedback, and recognizing each
client s own definition of excellence.

Our client-driven focus enables us to develop long-term relationships with real estate investors and occupiers. By developing these relationships,
we are able to generate repeat business and create recurring revenue sources. In many cases, we establish strategic alliances with clients whose
ongoing service needs mesh with our ability to deliver fully integrated real estate services across multiple business units and office locations. We
support our relationship focus with an employee compensation and evaluation system designed to reward client relationship building, teamwork
and quality performance, in addition to revenue development.

S-34

Table of Contents 47



Edgar Filing: JONES LANG LASALLE INC - Form 424B5

Table of Conten

Consistent Service Delivery and Culture. We believe that our globally coordinated investments in research, technology, people and

innovation, combined with the fact that our offices are wholly owned (rather than franchised) and our professionals are directly employed,

enable us to develop, share and continually evaluate best practices across our global organization. We also believe these attributes allow us to
promote a culture of internal communication and connectivity and of integrity that is unparalleled in our industry. As a result, we are able to
deliver the same consistently high levels of client service and operational excellence substantially wherever our clients real estate investment and
services needs exist.

Based on our general industry knowledge and specific client feedback, we believe we are recognized as an industry leader in technology. We
possess the capability to provide sophisticated information technology systems on a global basis to serve our clients and support our employees.
For example, FutureView (sm), our global portfolio optimization tool, allows corporate real estate teams with geographically diverse portfolios
to identify potential rent savings by comparing their lease obligations to our firm s sophisticated local market forecasts. OneView by Jones Lang
LaSalle (sm), our client extranet technology, provides clients with detailed and comprehensive insight into their portfolios, the markets in which
they operate and the services we provide to them.

For our Energy and Sustainability Services business we have developed four industry leading technology platforms designed to help our clients
reduce their environmental footprint and energy costs: (1) our Upstream platform is a tool for benchmarking overall energy and environmental
performance relative to similar buildings in a similar geography, (2) our Building Energy Allocation Tool (BEAT) enables a quick assessment of
building energy consumption leading to opportunities for performance improvement, (3) our Portfolio Energy and Environmental Reporting
(PEER) tool provides a web-based platform for ongoing energy and environmental measurement and reporting including carbon footprint
assessment, and (4) our Environmental Sustainability Platform (ESP) is a real-time metering and monitoring program that enables on-line,
real-time monitoring of building energy consumption. Connect (sm), our intranet technology, offers our employees easy access to the Firm s
policies, news and collective thinking regarding our experience, skills and best practices. We have also recently implemented, or are in the
process of implementing, global integrated systems for finance, human resources, client relationship management and securities management
and trading systems for our investment management business.

We believe that our investments in research, technology, people and thought leadership position our firm as a leading innovator in our industry.
Our various research initiatives investigate emerging trends and help us anticipate future conditions and shape new services to benefit our

clients. Professionals in our Consulting Services practices identify and respond to shifting market and business trends to address changing client
needs and opportunities. LaSalle Investment Management relies on our comprehensive investigation of global real estate and capital markets to
develop new investment products and services tailored to the specific investment goals and risk/return objectives of our clients. We believe that
our commitment to innovation helps us secure and maintain profitable long-term relationships with the clients we target: the world s leading real
estate owners, occupiers and investors.

We have a patented process for a System and Method for Evaluating Real Estate Financing Structures that assists clients with determining the
optimal financing structure for controlling their real estate assets, including, for example, whether a client should own a particular asset, lease
the asset, or control the asset by means of some other financing structure.

We expect that we will continue to seek and implement additional ways in which we can develop and deploy technology platforms, use the
Internet and employ social media techniques as business tools that will pro-actively make our own services and the real estate properties we list
on the Internet increasingly efficient and useful to our constituencies and that will support our marketing and client development activities.

Maximizing Values of Real Estate Portfolios. To maximize the values of our real estate investments, LaSalle Investment Management
capitalizes on its strategic research insights and local market knowledge to
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develop an integrated approach that leads to innovative solutions and value enhancement. Our global strategic perspective allows us to assess
pricing trends for real estate and know which investors worldwide are investing actively. This gives us an advantageous perspective on
implementing buying and selling strategies. During hold periods, our local market research allows us to assess the potential for cash flow
enhancement in our clients assets based on an informed opinion of rental-rate trends. When combined, these two perspectives provide us with an
optimal view that leads to timely execution and translates into superior investment performance.

Strong Brand. In 2008, we introduced a new global brand positioning and visual identity to further differentiate us from our competitors. Based
on evidence provided by marketing surveys we have commissioned, the extensive coverage we receive in top-tier business publications, the
major awards we receive in many categories of real estate, sustainability and ethics, as well as our significant, long-standing client relationships,
we believe that large corporations and institutional investors and occupiers of real estate recognize Jones Lang LaSalle s ability to reliably create
value in changing market conditions. Our reputation is based on our deep industry knowledge, excellence in service delivery, integrity and our
global provision of high-quality, professional real estate and investment management services. We believe that the combined strength of the
Jones Lang LaSalle and LaSalle Investment Management brands represents a significant advantage when we pursue new business opportunities
and is also a major motivation for talented people to join us around the world.

We believe we hold the necessary trademarks worldwide with respect to the Jones Lang LaSalle and LaSalle Investment Management names
and the related logo, which we expect to continue to renew as necessary.

Financial Strength. We focus on maintaining financial performance metrics, particularly our leverage and interest coverage ratios, that will
allow us to maintain investment grade financial ratings. We believe that the confidence in the financial strength of long-term service providers
has become increasingly important to our clients, particularly in light of the global recession and the volatility of the capital markets in its
aftermath. We believe that clients are increasingly making financial strength one of the more important criteria when they are selecting real
estate service providers. Accordingly, our ability to present a superior financial condition distinguishes us as we compete for business.

We also believe that our geographic dispersion and the diversity of our service offerings across the globe provide a diversification of the sources
of our revenues that reduces the overall inherent volatility of operating a real estate services business and therefore an additional measure of
financial stability relative to other firms that are only local or regional and therefore must rely on the strength of fewer different markets.

Industry Trends

Recovering But Still Uncertain Economic Conditions. Since 2010, commercial real estate markets have broadly recovered around the world,
although at different speeds and different levels of strength. Commercial values in most markets have been rising, though at varying rates of
growth. Cross-border transaction volumes were nearly back to the levels of the previous cycle by the end of 2010, and continued to increase in
2011. Beginning in the second half of 2011 and continuing into 2012, however, additional uncertainty has been injected into the markets by the
political and economic challenges that arose within the European Union, particularly as they influenced the credit quality of sovereign bonds
issued by various European countries and the stability and liquidity of European banks. Additionally, unemployment, pressure on residential
prices and political gridlock in the United States continued to tamp down economic recovery, although there have been more recent signs of
relative improvement. Due to the continuing uncertainties, a significant weight of equity capital has been targeting the most high quality prime
real estate assets across all sectors, with prime yields continuing to compress due to the low supply of high quality assets to meet investor
demand. Prime capital values have been rising over the last two years, most notably in many of the world s top office markets. Leasing
conditions also have broadly improved worldwide although progress continues to trail the recovery in global capital markets.
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Increasing Demand for Global Services and Globalization of Capital Flows. Many corporations based in countries around the world have
pursued growth opportunities in international markets. Many are striving to control costs by outsourcing or offshoring non-core business
activities. Both trends have increased the demand for global real estate services, including facilities management, tenant representation and
leasing, property and energy management services. We believe that these trends will favor real estate service providers with the capability to
provide services and consistently high service levels in multiple markets around the world. The highly competitive marketplace for the services
we provide, combined with financial pressures experienced by certain of our competitors have, however, negatively impacted fees within some
of our service lines.

Additionally, real estate capital flows have become increasingly global, as more assets are marketed internationally and as more investors seek
real estate investment opportunities beyond their own borders. This trend has created new opportunities for investment managers equipped to
facilitate international real estate capital flows and execute cross-border real estate transactions.

Growth of Outsourcing. In recent years outsourcing of professional real estate services has increased substantially, as corporations have
focused corporate resources on core competencies. Although some continue to unbundle and separate the sources of their real estate services,
large users of commercial real estate services continue to demonstrate an overall preference for working with single-source service providers
able to operate locally, regionally and globally. The ability to offer a full range of services on this scale requires significant corporate
infrastructure investment, including information technology and personnel training. Smaller regional and local real estate service firms, with
limited resources, are less able to make such investments. In addition, public and other non-corporate users of real estate, including government
agencies and health and educational institutions, have begun to outsource real estate activities as a means of reducing costs. As a result, we
believe there continues to be significant growth opportunities for firms like ours that can provide integrated real estate services across many
geographic markets.

Alignment of Interests of Investors and Investment Managers. Institutional investors continue to allocate significant portions of their
investment capital to real estate. Many investors have shown a desire to commit their capital to investment managers willing to co-invest their
own capital in specific real estate investments or real estate funds. In addition, investors are increasingly requiring that fees paid to investment
managers be more closely aligned with investment performance. As a result, we believe that investment managers with co-investment capital,
such as LaSalle Investment Management, will have an advantage in attracting real estate investment capital. In addition, co-investment may
bring the opportunity to provide additional services related to the acquisition, financing, property management, leasing and disposition of such
investments.

We expect institutional capital to continue to flow into real estate as many institutional funds are currently under-allocated to real estate as an
asset class. We also are seeing institutional investors begin to consolidate their real estate portfolios, moving away from the spread of smaller
managers assembled over the last cycle and towards larger managers such as LaSalle Investment Management.

Industry Consolidation and Other Trends. We believe that consolidation in our industry will continue as the larger, more financially and
operationally stable companies will gain market share and become increasingly more capable of servicing the needs of global clients. We also
believe that developed countries will be favored for new investment as the risk appetite by investors remains conservative. Additionally,
selecting service providers with the best reputation for governance and ethics will become increasingly important as operators and investors will
seek to avoid the significant potential costs and reputational issues associated with compliance missteps, such as violations of the U.S. Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act or the U.K. Bribery Act.

S-37

Table of Contents 50



Edgar Filing: JONES LANG LASALLE INC - Form 424B5

Table of Conten
Employees

With the help of aggressive goal and performance measurement systems and training, we attempt to instill in all of our people the commitment
to be the best in the industry. Our goal is to be the real estate advisor of choice for clients and the employer of choice in our industry. To achieve
that, we intend to continue to promote human resources techniques that will attract, motivate and retain high quality employees. The following
table details our respective headcounts at September 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011 (rounded to the nearest hundred):

September 30, 2012 December 31, 2011
Professional non reimbursable employees 19,900 18,800
Directly reimbursable employees 27,100 26,700
Total employees 47,000 45,500

During 2011, we added approximately 1,400 employees as the result of the merger with King Sturge. Reimbursable employees include our
property and integrated facilities management professionals and our building maintenance employees. The cost of these employees is generally
reimbursable by our clients. Our employees are not members of any labor unions with the exception of approximately 1,100 directly
reimbursable property maintenance employees in the United States. Approximately 33,000 and 31,700 of our employees at September 30, 2012
and December 31, 2011, respectively, were based in countries other than the United States.

Properties

Our principal corporate holding company headquarters are located at 200 East Randolph Drive, Chicago, Illinois, where we currently occupy
over 165,000 square feet of office space pursuant to a lease that expires in May 2017. Our regional headquarters for our Americas, EMEA and
Asia Pacific businesses are located in Chicago, London and Singapore, respectively. We have over 200 corporate offices worldwide located in
most major cities and metropolitan areas as follows: 80 offices in 8 countries in the Americas (including 64 in the United States), 76 offices in
31 countries in EMEA and 64 offices in 14 countries in Asia Pacific. Our offices are each leased pursuant to agreements with terms ranging
from month-to-month to 12 years. In addition, we have on-site property and corporate offices located throughout the world. On-site property
management offices are generally located within properties that we manage and are provided to us without cost.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

The notes will be issued under an indenture (the base indenture ), to be entered into upon, and dated as of the date of, the closing of this offering,
between us and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, National Association, as trustee, as amended and supplemented by a

supplemental indenture, to be entered into upon, and dated as of the date of, the closing of this offering (the base indenture, as so amended and
supplemented, the indenture ). The following description of the notes is a summary of material provisions of the notes and the indenture, but does
not include all the provisions of the notes and the indenture. We urge you to read the indenture because it fully defines the rights of holders of

the notes. You may obtain a copy of the indenture without charge. See Where You Can Find More Information in the accompanying prospectus.

The following description of the terms of the notes supplements the description of debt securities contained in the accompanying prospectus in

the section entitled Description of Debt Securities, which describes certain general terms and provisions of the debt securities that may be issued
under the base indenture, as amended and supplemented from time to time. In the event of any inconsistency between the terms of the notes
described in this prospectus supplement and the terms of the debt securities described in the section entitled Description of Debt Securities in the
accompanying prospectus, the description of the terms of the notes in this prospectus supplement will control with respect to the notes.

The terms of the notes include those set forth in the notes, those stated in the indenture and those made part of the indenture by reference to the
Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended. The notes are subject to all such terms, and investors are referred to the indenture and the Trust
Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, for a statement thereof.

When we refer to Jones Lang LaSalle, us, we, our or ours in this section of this prospectus supplement, we refer only to Jones Lang LaSalle
Incorporated, a Maryland corporation, and not its subsidiaries. Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined in this section have the
meanings assigned to them in the indenture.

General

The notes will be initially limited to $ million aggregate principal amount. We may, from time to time, without notice to or the consent of
the holders of the notes, issue additional notes, in which case any additional notes so issued will have the same form and terms (other than the
date of issuance, public offering price and, under certain circumstances, the date from which interest thereon will begin to accrue and/or the
CUSIP number), and will carry the same right to receive accrued and unpaid interest, as the notes previously issued, and such additional notes
will form a single series with the previously issued notes for all purposes under the indenture, including for voting purposes. In addition, we
may, from time to time, without notice to or the consent of the holders of the notes, issue additional series of debt securities without limitation as
to aggregate principal amount. Such debt securities would be a separate series from the notes for all purposes under the indenture, including for
voting purposes.

The notes will mature on ,2022.
The notes will be issued in registered form only in denominations of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

The notes will be our senior unsecured obligations and will rank equally in right of payment with our other unsubordinated indebtedness. We
guarantee, on an unsecured unsubordinated basis, borrowings of certain of our subsidiaries under our credit facility, which is a $1.1 billion
revolving credit facility, and various local overdraft facilities providing for borrowings of up to $37.4 million. At September 30, 2012, the
amount of such borrowings outstanding and guaranteed by us on an unsecured unsubordinated basis was $594 million, including
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$572 million under our credit facility. At September 30, 2012, we were also, on an unsecured unsubordinated basis, the primary obligor on, or a
guarantor of, $276.1 million of deferred business acquisition obligations of us and our subsidiaries. The notes will not be guaranteed by any of
our subsidiaries and so will be effectively subordinated to the indebtedness and other liabilities of our subsidiaries, including with respect to
trade payables, borrowings by JLL Finance under our credit facility and guarantees of those borrowings by other subsidiaries of ours and
borrowings under the warehouse facility maintained by a subsidiary of ours. At September 30, 2012, our subsidiaries had $572 million of
outstanding indebtedness under our credit facility, $290.2 million of deferred business acquisition obligations, $94.7 million of other
indebtedness (other than intercompany debt) and $1.1 billion of other, principally ordinary-course, liabilities of our subsidiaries (including trade
payables, accrued compensation and employee benefits and liabilities attributable to noncontrolling interests). See Risk Factors Risks Relating to
the Notes The notes will be effectively subordinated to the existing and future liabilities of our subsidiaries. The notes will also be effectively
subordinated to all of our existing and future secured indebtedness, if any, to the extent of the collateral securing such indebtedness. We had no
secured indebtedness as of September 30, 2012.

The notes will not have the benefit of any sinking fund.

Interest

The notes will bear interest from , 2012 at the annual rate set forth on the cover page of this prospectus supplement, subject to
adjustment as described in  Interest Rate Adjustment. Interest will be payable semi-annually in arrears on and of each
year, beginning on , 2013, to the persons in whose names the notes are registered in the security register at the close of business on
the or , as the case may be, immediately preceding the relevant interest payment date until the relevant principal amount

has been paid or made available for payment. Interest on the notes will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.
Interest Rate Adjustment

The interest rate payable on the notes will be subject to adjustment from time to time if either Moody s or S&P (or, in either case if applicable,
any Substitute Rating Agency (as defined below)) downgrades or subsequently upgrades the credit rating assigned to the notes, as described
below.

If the rating from Moody s (or any applicable Substitute Rating Agency) of the notes is decreased to a rating set forth in the immediately
following table, the interest rate on the notes will increase from the interest rate payable on the notes on the date of their issuance by the
percentage set forth opposite that rating:

Rating Percentage

Bal 0.25%
Ba2 0.50%
Ba3 0.75%
B1 or below 1.00%

If the rating from S&P (or any applicable Substitute Rating Agency) of the notes is decreased to a rating set forth in the immediately following
table, the interest rate on the notes will increase from the interest rate payable on the notes on the date of their issuance by the percentage set
forth opposite that rating:

Rating Percentage

BB+ 0.25%

BB 0.50%

BB- 0.75%

B+ or below 1.00%
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If at any time the interest rate on the notes has been adjusted upward and either Moody s or S&P (or any applicable Substitute Rating Agency), as
the case may be, subsequently increases its rating of the notes to any of the threshold ratings set forth above, the interest rate on the notes will be
decreased such that the interest rate for the notes equals the interest rate payable on the notes on the date of their issuance plus the percentages

set forth opposite the ratings from the tables above in effect immediately following the increase. If Moody s (or any applicable Substitute Rating
Agency) subsequently increases its rating of the notes to Baa3 or higher and S&P (or any applicable Substitute Rating Agency) increases its

rating to BBB- or higher (or, in either case if applicable, the equivalent rating of any Substitute Rating Agency) the interest rate on the notes will
be decreased to the interest rate payable on the notes on the date of their issuance.

Each adjustment required by any decrease or increase in a rating set forth above, whether occasioned by the action of Moody s or S&P (or any
applicable Substitute Rating Agency), shall be made independent of any and all other adjustments. In no event shall (1) the interest rate for the
notes be reduced to below the interest rate payable on the notes on the date of their issuance or (2) the total increase in the interest rate on the
notes exceed 2.00% above the interest rate payable on the notes on the date of their issuance.

If either Moody s or S&P (or any applicable Substitute Rating Agency) ceases to provide a rating of the notes and a Substitute Rating Agency is
not obtained as provided below, any subsequent increase or decrease in the interest rate of the notes necessitated by a reduction or increase in the
rating by the agency continuing to provide the rating shall be twice the percentage set forth in the applicable table above. No adjustments in the
interest rate of the notes shall be made solely as a result of either Moody s or S&P (or any applicable Substitute Rating Agency) ceasing to
provide a rating. If none of Moody s, S&P or any Substitute Rating Agency provides a rating of the notes, the interest rate on the notes will
increase to, or remain at, as the case may be, 2.00% above the interest rate payable on the notes on the date of their issuance.

If at any time either Moody s or S&P (or any applicable Substitute Rating Agency) ceases to provide a rating of the notes for reasons outside of
our control, we may, at our option, obtain a rating of the notes from another nationally recognized statistical rating organization, to the extent
one exists, and if another nationally recognized statistical rating organization rates the notes (such organization, as certified by us in writing to
the Trustee, a Substitute Rating Agency ), for purposes of determining any increase or decrease in the interest rate on the notes pursuant to the
table above (a) such Substitute Rating Agency will be substituted for the last such rating agency to provide a rating of the notes but which has
since ceased to provide such rating until such time, if any, as such rating agency resumes providing a rating of the notes, (b) the relative ratings
scale used by such Substitute Rating Agency to assign ratings to senior unsecured debt will be determined in good faith by an independent
investment banking institution of national standing appointed by us and, for purposes of determining the applicable ratings included in the table
above with respect to such Substitute Rating Agency, such ratings shall be deemed to be the equivalent ratings used by Moody s, S&P or any
prior Substitute Rating Agency (if applicable), as the case may be, in such table and for any other purpose described in this section and (c) the
interest rate on the notes will increase, decrease or remain unchanged, as the case may be, as described above to reflect any change in the
appropriate percentage, if any, set forth opposite the rating from such Substitute Rating Agency in the applicable table above (taking into
account the provisions of clause (b) above) compared to the prior percentage, if any, corresponding to the rating agency for which the Substitute
Rating Agency has been substituted. If Moody s or S&P either ceases to provide a rating of the notes for reasons within our control, we will not
be entitled to obtain a rating from a Substitute Rating Agency and the increase or decrease in the interest rate of the notes shall be determined in
the manner described above as if either only one or no rating agency provides a rating of the notes, as the case may be.

Any interest rate increase or decrease described above will take effect on the next business day after the rating change has occurred.

The interest rate on the notes will permanently cease to be subject to any adjustment described above (notwithstanding any subsequent decrease
in the ratings by either or both of Moody s and S&P (or any applicable
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Substitute Rating Agency)) if the notes become rated Baal and BBB+ or higher by Moody s and S&P, respectively (or, in either case if
applicable, the equivalent rating of any Substitute Rating Agency) (or one of these ratings if only rated by one rating agency), with a stable or
positive outlook by each of such rating agencies.

We do not believe that the interest rate adjustment provision described herein will cause the notes to be treated as having been issued with
original issue discount for federal income tax purposes. This position will be binding on a holder of the notes, unless the holder discloses in the
proper manner to the Internal Revenue Service that it is taking a contrary position. However, this determination is inherently factual and we can
provide no assurance that our position will be sustained if challenged by the Internal Revenue Service. Holders are urged to consult their own tax
advisors regarding the potential application of the original issue discount regulations to the notes and the consequences thereof.

Payment, Exchange and Transfer

Payment of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the notes will be payable, and the exchange of and the transfer of notes will be
registrable, at the office of the trustee or at any other office or agency maintained by us for that purpose, subject to the limitations of the
indenture. We will not require a service charge for any registration of transfer or exchange of the notes, but it may require payment of a sum
sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge.

Optional Redemption

We may redeem the notes at our option, at any time in whole or from time to time in part, prior to , 2022 (three months prior to the
stated maturity of the notes) on at least 30 days , but not more than 60 days , prior notice mailed to the registered address of each holder of the
notes or sent in accordance with DTC procedures applicable to global notes. The redemption price will be equal to the greater of:

100% of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed; and

the sum of the present values of the Remaining Scheduled Payments on the notes to be redeemed discounted to the redemption date
on a semiannual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at a rate equal to the Treasury Rate plus
basis points;
plus accrued and unpaid interest on the notes to be redeemed to, but not including, the redemption date.

We may also redeem the notes at our option, at any time in whole or from time to time in part, on or after , 2022 (three months prior to
the stated maturity of the notes) at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed plus accrued and
unpaid interest on the notes to be redeemed to, but not including, the redemption date.

Notwithstanding the immediately-preceding two paragraphs, with respect to any notes to be so redeemed, installments of interest thereon that are
due and payable on or prior to the applicable redemption date will be payable to the registered holders of such notes at the close of business on
the relevant record date according to the terms of the notes and the indenture.

The principal amount of a note remaining outstanding after redemption in part must be $2,000 or an integral multiple of $1,000 in excess
thereof.

For purposes of the optional redemption provision of the notes, the following definitions will be applicable:

Comparable Treasury Issue means the United States Treasury security or securities selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having
an actual or interpolated maturity comparable to the remaining term of the notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection
and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of a comparable maturity to the remaining
term of such notes.
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Comparable Treasury Price means, with respect to any redemption date, (1) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for
such redemption date after excluding the highest and lowest of such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if we obtain fewer than four
such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

Independent Investment Banker means one of the Reference Treasury Dealers appointed by us.

Reference Treasury Dealer means Barclays Capital Inc. and J.P. Morgan Securities LLC (or their respective affiliates that are primary U.S.
Government securities dealers in New York City (each, a Primary Treasury Dealer )) and their respective successors and two other Primary
Treasury Dealers as may be selected from time to time by us. If any of the foregoing ceases to be a Primary Treasury Dealer, we will substitute
therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer.

Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as
determined by us, of the bid and ask prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount)
quoted in writing to us by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 3:30 p.m. (New York City time) on the third business day preceding such
redemption date.

Remaining Scheduled Payments means, with respect to each note to be redeemed, the remaining scheduled payments of principal of and
interest on the note that would be due after the related redemption date but for the redemption; provided, however, that, if that redemption date is
not an interest payment date with respect to such note, the amount of the next succeeding scheduled interest payment on such note will be
reduced by the amount of interest accrued on such note to the redemption date.

Treasury Rate means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per annum equal to the semiannual equivalent yield to maturity or
interpolation (on a day count basis) of the interpolated Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such redemption date.

In the event that we choose to redeem less than all of the notes, selection of the notes for redemption will be made by the trustee on a pro rata
basis, by lot or by such method as the trustee deems fair and appropriate.

The notice of redemption that relates to any note that is redeemed in part only will state the portion of the principal amount thereof to be
redeemed. A new note in principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion thereof will be issued in the name of the holder thereof upon
cancellation of the original note. On and after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on notes or portions thereof called for
redemption so long as we have deposited with the paying agent funds in satisfaction of the applicable redemption price.

Change of Control

If a Change of Control Triggering Event occurs, unless we have exercised our right to redeem the notes as described under ~ Optional
Redemption, you will have the right to require us to repurchase all or any part of your notes pursuant to the offer described below (the Change of
Control Offer ) on the terms set forth in the notes. In the Change of Control Offer, we will offer payment in cash equal to 101% of the aggregate
principal amount of notes repurchased plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on the notes repurchased, to, but not including, the repurchase

date (the Change of Control Payment ) (subject to the right of holders of record on the relevant record date to receive interest due on the interest
payment date). The principal amount of a note remaining outstanding after a repurchase in part must be $2,000 or an integral multiple of $1,000

in excess thereof.

Within 30 days following the date upon which the Change of Control Triggering Event has occurred or, at our option, prior to any Change of
Control, but after the public announcement of the transaction that may or will constitute a Change of Control, except to the extent that we have
exercised our right to redeem the notes as described above, we will cause a notice to be mailed to you with a copy to the trustee describing the
transaction
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or transactions that may or will constitute a Change of Control Triggering Event and offering to repurchase the notes on the date specified in the
notice, which date will be no earlier than 30 days, but no later than 60 days from the date such notice is mailed (the Change of Control Payment
Date ). The notice will, if mailed prior to the date of consummation of the Change of Control, state that the Change of Control Offer is
conditioned on the Change of Control being consummated on or prior to the Change of Control Payment Date.

On the Change of Control Payment Date, we will, to the extent lawful:

accept for payment all notes or portions of notes properly tendered pursuant to the Change of Control Offer;

deposit with the paying agent an amount equal to the Change of Control Payment in respect of all notes or portions of notes properly
tendered pursuant to the applicable Change of Control Offer; and

deliver or cause to be delivered to the trustee the notes properly accepted together with an officers certificate stating the aggregate
principal amount of notes or portions of notes being purchased by us.
We will comply with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Exchange Act and any other securities laws and regulations thereunder to the
extent those laws and regulations are applicable in connection with the repurchase of the notes as a result of a Change of Control Triggering
Event. To the extent that the provisions of any securities laws or regulations conflict with the Change of Control provisions of the notes, we will
comply with the applicable securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to have breached our obligations under the Change of Control
provisions of the notes by virtue of such conflicts.

We will not be required to make a Change of Control Offer upon a Change of Control Triggering Event if a third party makes such an offer
(which may be a conditional offer as described above) in the manner, at the times and otherwise in compliance with the requirements for an offer
made by us, and such third party purchases all notes properly tendered and not withdrawn under its offer. In the event that such third party
terminates or defaults on its offer, we will be required to make a Change of Control Offer treating the date of such termination or default as
though it were the date of the Change of Control Triggering Event.

For purposes of the Change of Control Offer provisions of the notes, the following definitions will be applicable:

Below Investment Grade Rating Event means the rating on the notes is lowered by each of the Rating Agencies, as a result of which lowering
the notes cease to have an Investment Grade Rating from each of the Rating Agencies, on any day during the period (the Trigger Period )
commencing on the date 60 days prior to the first public announcement by us of any Change of Control or pending Change of Control and
ending 60 days following the consummation of such Change of Control (which Trigger Period will be extended so long as the rating of the notes
is under publicly announced consideration for possible downgrade by any of the Rating Agencies).

Change of Control means the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) the direct or indirect sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation), in one or a series
of related transactions, of all or substantially all of our properties or assets and of our subsidiaries properties or assets taken as a
whole to any person (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) other than to us or one of our subsidiaries;

(2) the adoption of a plan relating to our liquidation or dissolution;

(3) the consummation of any transaction (including, without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the result of which is that any
person (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) becomes the beneficial owner (as defined in Rule 13d-3 and
13d-5 under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the then outstanding number of shares of our Voting
Stock measured by voting power rather than number of shares;
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(4) we consolidate with, or merge with or into any Person, or any Person consolidates with, or merges with or into, us, in any
such event pursuant to a transaction in which any of our outstanding Voting Stock or the outstanding Voting Stock of such
other Person is converted into or exchanged for cash, securities or other property, other than any such transaction where the
shares of our Voting Stock outstanding immediately prior to such transaction constitute, or are converted into or exchanged
for, a majority of the Voting Stock (measured by voting power rather than number of shares) of the surviving Person
immediately after giving effect to such transaction; or

(5) the first day on which a majority of the members of our board of directors are not Continuing Directors.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, a transaction will not be deemed to involve a Change of Control if (1) we become a direct or indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of a holding company and (2)(A) the direct or indirect holders of the Voting Stock of such holding company
immediately following that transaction are substantially the same as the holders of our Voting Stock immediately prior to that transaction or
(B) immediately following that transaction no person, as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act (other than a holding
company satisfying the requirements of this sentence), is the beneficial owner (as defined in Rule 13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Exchange Act),
directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the Voting Stock of such holding company.

Change of Control Triggering Event means the occurrence of both a Change of Control and a Below Investment Grade Rating Event.

Continuing Directors means, as of any date of determination, any member of our board of directors who (1) was a member of our board of
directors on the original issuance date of the notes or (2) was nominated for election, elected or appointed to such board of directors with the
approval of a majority of the Continuing Directors who were members of such board of directors at the time of such nomination, election or
appointment (either by a specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement of Jones Lang LaSalle in which such member was named as a
nominee for election as a director, without objection to such nomination).

Investment Grade Rating means a rating equal to or higher than Baa3 (or the equivalent) by Moody s and BBB- (or the equivalent) by S&P,
and the equivalent rating from any replacement Rating Agency or Rating Agencies.

Rating Agencies means (1) each of Moody s and S&P; and (2) if either Moody s or S&P ceases to rate the notes or fails to make a rating of the
notes publicly available for reasons outside of our control, a nationally recognized statistical rating organization within the meaning of
Section 3(a)(62) under the Exchange Act, selected by us (as certified by an executive officer of Jones Lang LaSalle) as a replacement rating
agency for Moody s or S&P, or both of them, as the case may be.

The Change of Control definition includes a clause relating to the sale, lease transfer, conveyance or other disposition of all or substantially all
of our assets and the assets of our subsidiaries taken as a whole. Although there is a limited body of case law interpreting the term substantially
all, there is no precise established definition of this phrase under applicable law. Accordingly, the ability of a holder of notes to require us to
repurchase its notes as a result of a sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of less than all of our assets and the assets of our
subsidiaries taken as a whole to another person may be uncertain in some circumstances.

Certain Covenants
The notes will provide that we will be subject to the following covenants for the benefit of the notes.
Restrictions on Liens

We covenant in the notes, for the benefit of the noteholders, that if we or any Restricted Subsidiary after the original issuance date of the notes
incurs or guarantees any loans, notes, bonds, debentures or other similar
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evidences of indebtedness for money borrowed ( Debt ) secured by a Lien on any Property of Jones Lang LaSalle or any Restricted Subsidiary, or
on any share of capital stock or Debt of any Restricted Subsidiary, we will secure or cause such Restricted Subsidiary to secure the notes equally
and ratably with (or, at our option, before) such secured Debt (provided that any Lien created to secure the notes pursuant to the provision
described in this sentence shall provide by its terms that such Lien shall be automatically and unconditionally released and discharged without

any action on the part of any holder of the notes upon the release and discharge of the Lien that resulted in such provision becoming applicable,
unless a default or event of default under the indenture shall then be continuing), unless the aggregate principal amount of all such secured Debt
(plus the amount of all Attributable Debt which is not excluded as described below under ~ Restriction on Sale and Leaseback Transactions but
without duplication) would not at the time of such incurrence or guarantee exceed 15% of Consolidated Net Assets.

This restriction will not apply to, and there will be excluded from secured Debt in any computation of the above restriction, Debt secured by:

(a) Liens on property (including any shares of capital stock or Debt) of any Person existing at the time such Person becomes a Restricted
Subsidiary or is merged into a Restricted Subsidiary;

(b) Liens in favor of us or a Company Subsidiary;
(c) Liens in favor of governmental bodies to secure progress, advance or other payments;

(d) Liens on property, shares of capital stock or Debt existing at the time of acquisition thereof (including acquisition through merger or
consolidation) and purchase money and construction or improvement Liens which are entered into within 180 days after the acquisition of such
property, shares or Debt or, in the case of real property, within 180 days after the later of:

the completion of construction on, substantial repair to, alteration or development of, or substantial improvement to, such
property; and

the commencement of commercial operations on such property;
(e) mechanics , workmen s, materialmen s, landlords , carriers and similar liens arising in the ordinary course of business (or deposits to obtain the
release of such Liens) in respect of obligations not due or being contested in good faith;

(f) Liens arising by operation of law in connection with worker s compensation, unemployment insurance, social security obligations, taxes,
assessments, statutory obligations or other similar charges, good faith deposits, pledges or Liens in connection with bids, tenders, contracts or
leases to which we or any Subsidiary of ours is a party (other than contracts for borrowed money), or other deposits required to be made in the
ordinary course of business, in each case in respect of obligations not due or being contested in good faith;

(g) survey exceptions or encumbrances, easements or reservations, or rights of others for rights-of-way, utilities and other similar purposes, or
zoning or other restrictions as to the use of real properties which are necessary for the conduct of the activities of us or any Subsidiary of ours or
which customarily exist on properties of corporations engaged in similar activities and similarly situated and which do not in any event
materially impair their use in the operation of our business or that of any Subsidiary of ours;

(h) Liens arising from deposits with, or the giving of any form of security to, any governmental agency required as a condition to the transaction
of business or to the exercise of any privilege, franchise or license;

(i) Liens for taxes, assessments or government charges or levies which are not then due or, if delinquent, are being contested in good faith;

(j) Liens (including judgment liens) arising from legal proceedings being contested in good faith or in connection with surety or appeal bonds in
connection with bonding judgments or awards from such proceedings;
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(k) Liens on assets held by Subsidiaries of ours formed in the ordinary course of business for the sole purpose of investing in real estate or real
estate related assets (including, without limitation, securities and loans and advances) and Liens on assets in any real estate funds, separate
accounts or investment programs managed, operated or sponsored by any of our Subsidiaries, the majority of which assets, in the aggregate, are
so held, or are in real estate funds, separate accounts or investment programs, primarily for the account or for the benefit of investment clients in
the ordinary course of business;

(1) Liens on cash collateral with respect to letters of credit and defaulting lender obligations;

(m) Liens resulting from the deposit of funds or evidences of indebtedness in trust for the purposes of defeasance, discharge, redemption or
similar action with respect to indebtedness of us or any of our Subsidiaries;

(n) Liens existing at the original issuance date of the notes; and
(o) any extension, renewal or refunding of any Lien referred to in the clauses (a) through (n) above.

Notwithstanding the provision described in the first paragraph under ~ Restrictions on Liens, if that provision would require that we secure the
notes or cause the notes to be secured by a Lien on any Voting Stock that is issued by any Foreign Subsidiary, we shall be required to so secure
the notes (or to cause the notes to be so secured) only to the extent that such Voting Stock to which such Lien would attach would in the
aggregate not constitute more than 65% of the total combined voting power of all classes of Voting Stock of such Foreign Subsidiary.

Restriction on Sale and Leaseback Transactions

We covenant in the notes, for the benefit of the noteholders, that we will not ourself, and will not permit any Restricted Subsidiary to, enter into
any sale and leaseback transaction involving any Property, unless after giving effect thereto the aggregate amount of all Attributable Debt with
respect to all such transactions (plus without duplication the aggregate principal amount of all secured Debt which is not excluded as described
above under  Restrictions on Liens ) would not at the time exceed 15% of Consolidated Net Assets.

This restriction will not apply to, and there will be excluded from Attributable Debt in any computation of the above restriction, any sale and
leaseback transaction if:

the lease is for a period, including renewal rights, of not in excess of three years;

the sale or transfer of the Property is made within 180 days after its acquisition or within 180 days after the later of:

(@))] the completion of construction on, substantial repair to, alteration or development of, or substantial improvement to, such
property; and

2) the commencement of commercial operations thereon;

the transaction is between us and a Company Subsidiary, or between Company Subsidiaries;

we or a Restricted Subsidiary would be entitled to incur a Lien on such Property pursuant to clauses (a) through (o) above under
Restrictions on Liens ; or
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we or a Company Subsidiary, within 180 days after the sale or transfer is completed, applies or enters into a definitive agreement to
apply to the retirement of Funded Debt of Jones Lang LaSalle or a Company Subsidiary ranking on a parity with or senior to the
notes or Funded Debt of a Company Subsidiary, or to the purchase of other property or assets which will constitute Property having a
fair market value at least equal to the fair market value of the Property leased, an amount equal to the greater of the net proceeds of
the sale or transfer of the Property or the fair market value (as determined by us) of the Property leased at the time of entering into
such arrangement (as determined by us).
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Restrictions on Mergers, Consolidations and Sales of Substantially all Assets

We covenant in the indenture, for the benefit of the noteholders, that we will not consolidate with or merge into any other Person, or sell,
convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all of our assets to any other Person unless:

the successor Person is a Person organized under the laws of the United States of America (including any state thereof and the
District of Columbia) which assumes our obligations in the notes and under the indenture; and

after giving effect to such transaction, no default or event of default under the indenture has occurred or is continuing.
Upon compliance with these provisions by a successor Person in connection with a consolidation with or merger of us into, or sale, conveyance,
transfer or lease to, such successor Person, we (except in the case of a lease) would be relieved of our obligations under the indenture and the
notes.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we need not comply with the provision described in the second bullet point of the first paragraph under

Restrictions on Mergers, Consolidations and Sales of Substantially all Assets in connection with (i) a sale, conveyance, transfer or lease between
or among us and any Wholly Owned Subsidiaries or (ii) any merger of us with or into any Wholly Owned Subsidiary or (iii) a merger of us with
or into an affiliate of ours incorporated or organized solely for the purpose of our reincorporating or reorganizing in another jurisdiction.

Definitions

Attributable Debt means, as to any particular lease, at the time of determination, the lesser of:

the fair market value of the property subject to the lease (as determined by us); or

the total net amount of rent (excluding amounts, whether or not designated as rent or additional rent, on account of maintenance and
repairs, services, insurance, taxes, assessments, water and utility rates and similar charges and contingent rents) required to be paid
by the lessee during the remaining initial term of the lease, discounted at the rate of interest set forth or implicit in the terms of the
lease (as determined by us).

Consolidated Net Assets means, as of any date of determination, total assets after deducting all current liabilities (excluding the sum of any
debt for borrowed money having a maturity of less than 12 months from the date of our most recent publicly available consolidated balance
sheet of us and our consolidated Subsidiaries prepared in accordance with GAAP but which by its terms is renewable or extendable beyond
12 months from such date at the option of the borrower) as set forth in our most recent publicly available consolidated balance sheet of us and
our consolidated Subsidiaries prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Company Subsidiary means a Subsidiary of the Company.

Domestic Subsidiary means, with respect to any Person, a Subsidiary of such Person that is organized or existing under the laws of the United
States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia.

Foreign Subsidiary means (i) any Company Subsidiary that is not a Domestic Subsidiary of ours and any Person more than 50% of the
outstanding Voting Stock (measured by voting power rather than number of shares) of which at the date of determination is owned, directly or
indirectly, by such Company Subsidiary and/or by one or more other such Persons; (ii) any Company Subsidiary that is a flow-through entity
(i.e., a partnership or a disregarded entity) for United States federal income tax purposes and has no material assets other than equity interests of
one or more subsidiaries that are controlled foreign corporations within the meaning of Section 957(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the Code ); or (iii) any Company Subsidiary
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that is a Domestic Subsidiary of a corporation that isa controlled foreign corporation within the meaning of Section 957 of the Code to the
extent the incurrence of a Lien by such Company Subsidiary pursuant to the requirements of the provision described in ~ Certain
Covenants Restrictions on Liens would, in our good faith judgment, give rise to material adverse tax consequences.

Funded Debt means:

all indebtedness for money borrowed having a maturity of more than twelve months from the date as of which the determination is
made, or having a maturity of twelve months or less but by its terms being renewable or extendible beyond twelve months from such
date at the option of the borrower; and

rental obligations payable more than twelve months from such date under leases which are capitalized in accordance with GAAP
(such rental obligations to be included as Funded Debt at the amount so capitalized and to be included as an asset for the purposes of
the definition of Consolidated Net Assets).

GAAP means generally accepted accounting principles set forth from time to time in the opinions and pronouncements of the Accounting
Principles Board and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and statements and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (or agencies with similar functions of comparable stature and authority within the U.S. accounting profession), which are
applicable to the circumstances as of the date of determination.

Lien means, with respect to any Property, any mortgage, lien, pledge, charge, security interest or encumbrance of any kind. For the purposes of
this definition, a Person shall be deemed to be the owner of any Property which it has acquired or holds subject to a conditional sale agreement,
capital lease or other arrangement pursuant to which title to the Property has been retained by or vested in some other Person for security
purposes, and such retention of title shall constitute a Lien.

Moody s means Moody s Investors Service, Inc. and any of its successors.

Non-Recourse Debt means Debt secured by a lien on property or assets to the extent that the liability for the Debt is limited to the security of
the property or assets without liability on the part of Jones Lang LaSalle or any Restricted Subsidiary for any deficiency.

Person means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, joint-stock company, trust, unincorporated organization or
government or any agency or political subdivision thereof.

Property means any property or asset, whether real, personal or mixed, including, without limitation, current assets and shares of capital
stock, but excluding deposit accounts, owned at the original issuance date of the notes or thereafter acquired by us or any Restricted Subsidiary.

Restricted Subsidiary means a Company Subsidiary other than any Company Subsidiary engaged principally in the business of mortgage loan
origination, sales or servicing and related activities.

S&P means Standard & Poor s Ratings Services and any of its successors.

Subsidiary means, with respect to any Person (such Person, for purposes of this definition, the specified person ), any corporation or other
Person more than 50% of the outstanding Voting Stock (measured by voting power rather than number of shares) of which at the date of
determination is owned, directly or indirectly, by the specified person and/or by one or more other Subsidiaries of the specified person.

Voting Stock means capital stock (or equivalent equity interest) of a Person of the class or classes having general voting power under ordinary
circumstances to elect at least a majority of the board of directors, managers
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or trustees of such Person (irrespective of whether or not at the time capital stock (or equivalent equity interests) of any other class or classes has
or might have voting power upon the occurrence of any contingency).

Wholly Owned Subsidiary means any Company Subsidiary of which all the outstanding voting securities (other than directors qualifying
shares or an immaterial amount of shares required to be owned by other Persons pursuant to applicable law) are owned by us or one or more
Wholly Owned Subsidiaries.

Events of Default

The following are events of default with respect to the notes under the indenture:

(a) we do not pay interest on any note within 30 days of its due date;

(b) we do not pay the principal of or any premium on any note when due and payable, at maturity, or upon acceleration or redemption;
(c) failure by us to comply with our obligations under ~ Restrictions on Mergers, Consolidations and Sales of Substantially all Assets ;

(d) we remain in breach of a covenant or warranty in respect of the indenture or any note for 60 days after we receive a written notice of default,
which notice must be sent by either the Trustee or holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the outstanding notes;

(e) indebtedness of ours or any of our significant subsidiaries, as defined in Article 1, Rule 1-02 of Regulation S-X, of at least $50.0 million in
aggregate principal amount (other than Non-Recourse Debt) is accelerated which acceleration has not been rescinded or annulled after 30 days
notice thereof;

(f) a final judgment for the payment of $50.0 million or more (excluding any amounts covered by insurance) rendered against us or any of our
significant subsidiaries, as defined in Article 1, Rule 1-02 of Regulation S-X, which judgment is not discharged or stayed within 60 days after
(1) the date on which the right to appeal thereof has expired if no such appeal has commenced, or (ii) the date on which all rights to appeal have
been extinguished; or

(g) we or any of our significant subsidiaries, as defined in Article 1, Rule 1-02 of Regulation S-X, file for bankruptcy, or other events of
bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization specified in the indenture.

If an event of default (other than an event of default specified in clause (g) above), occurs and is continuing, either the trustee or the holders of at
least 25% in principal amount of the notes then outstanding may declare the principal amount of the notes and the accrued and unpaid interest
thereon, if any, to be due and payable immediately. If an event of default specified in clause (g) above occurs and is continuing, the principal
amount of the notes and the accrued and unpaid interest, if any, thereon will automatically become immediately due and payable without any
declaration or other act on the part of the trustee or any holder.

The indenture provides that the trustee will, within 90 days after the occurrence of a default known to it, give the affected holders of notes notice
of all uncured defaults known to it (the term default meaning the events of default specified above without grace periods). However, except in
the case of default in the payment of principal of or interest on the notes, the trustee will be protected in withholding such notice if it in good
faith determines that the withholding of such notice is in the interest of the affected holders of the notes.

We must furnish to the trustee annually a statement by one of our officers certifying that there are no defaults or specifying any default.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding notes will have the right, with certain limitations, to direct the time, method and
place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee with respect
to the notes, and to waive certain defaults with respect thereto. The indenture provides that, if an event of default occurs and is continuing, the
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trustee will exercise such of its rights and powers under the indenture, and use the same degree of care and skill in their exercise, as a prudent
person would exercise or use under the circumstances in the conduct of such person s own affairs. Subject to such provisions, the trustee will be
under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers under the indenture at the request, order or direction of any of the holders of notes
unless one or more of the holders of the notes have offered to the trustee security or indemnity satisfactory to the trustee against the costs,
expenses and liabilities which may be incurred by the trustee therein or thereby.

Modification of Indenture and Notes

With certain exceptions, the indenture and the notes may be modified or amended with the consent of the holders of not less than a majority in
principal amount of the notes affected by the modification or amendment. However, no such modification or amendment may be made, without
the consent of the holder of each note affected, which would:

change the stated maturity of the principal of the notes;

reduce the principal amount on the notes or the rate of interest thereon or any premium payable upon the redemption of the notes;

change any place of payment where, or the coin or currency in which, any note or the interest or any premium thereon is payable; or

impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment on or after the stated maturity thereof (or, in the case of a
redemption, on or after the redemption date); or

reduce the percentage in principal amount of the notes, the consent of holders of which is required to modify or amend the indenture
or the notes, or the consent of the holders of which is required for any waiver (of compliance with certain provisions of the indenture
subsection or certain defaults therein and their consequences) provided in the indenture; or
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